NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

330 S. Main Avenue ®  Fallbrook, California 92028-2938 @  Phone: (760) 723-2005 ® Fax: (760) 723-2072 ®  Web: www.ncfire.org
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

gg’gl-lI-IOFFMEN STEPHEN J. ABBOTT- Fire Chief/CEO - sabbott@ncfire.org
FRED LUEVANO ROBERT H. JAMES - District Counsel - roberthjameslaw@gmail.com
KENNETH E. MUNSON LOREN A. STEPHEN-PORTER - Executive Assistant/Board Secretary - Istephen@ncfire.org
JOHN VAN DOORN

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
SUBJECT: BOARD MEETING PACKAGE

DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

Enclosed is your Board package for the Regular February Board Meeting. We have tried
to include the information you will need to effectively consider and act on agenda items.
The Board meeting will be held at the normal meeting venue at FALLBROOK PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT, 990 EAST MISSION ROAD, FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA.

Please note this month’s meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 25, 2020,
beginning at 4:00 p.m.

It is our goal to be prepared to respond accurately to Board questions and concerns. You
can help us achieve this goal by contacting me prior to the Board meeting with your

questions and concerns. This will allow time for the Staff and me to provide the appropriate
information for review at the Board meeting.

To ensure a quorum is present, please call Loren in advance of the meeting if you will be
unable to attend. She may be reached at (760) 723-2012.

Respecitfully,

Stephen Abbott
Fire Chief/CEO

-~

PROUDLY SERVING THE COMMUNITIES OF FALLBROOK, BONSALL AND RAINBOW

DuTyY ~ INTEGRITY ~ RESPECT




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 25, 2020
4:00 p.m.

FALLBROOK PuBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
LOCATION: 990 EAST MisSION ROAD
FALLBROOK CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA

For those joining us for the Public Activities Agenda. please feel free to depart at the close
of the agenda. We invite you to stay for the remainder of the business meeting.
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. PuBLICc COMMENT — PRESIDENT LUEVANO (pgs. 1-2)

Y  STANDING ITEM: Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on items of interest to the Public provided no
action will be taken on non-agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three minutes per speaker (Board of Directors
Operations — Elections, Officers and Terms SOG § 3.2.6.3.).

2. FOURTH QUARTER 2019 — BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM — SELECTION OF INDIVIDUALS  (Pgs-3-14)

— CHIEF ABBOTT AND B/S STEPHEN-PORTER
>  QUARTERLY ITEM: Select individuals to be acknowledged for their efforts in the Fourth Quarter 2019.

ACTION AGENDA

CONSENT EVENTS:

separale discussion of these items prior o the Board action on the motion. unless members of the
Stall or public request specific items be removed from the Consent Agenda.

APPROVE REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES, JANUARY 2020 (pgs. 15-20)
STANDING ITEM: Review and approve Minutes from January meeting as presented.

REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JANUARY 2020 (pgs. 21-30)
STANDING ITEM: Review and Accept Financial Report for January as presented.

REVIEW AND ACCEPT POLICIES & PROCEDURES (pgs. 31-32)
STANDING ITEM: None.

Vo v yv®

ACTION EVENTS:

All items lislec! under the Action ltems Agenda vl be presented and discussed prior Lo the Board laking

action on any matter. iiembers of the public may comment on items at the time they arc presented.
lime Certain ltems will commence precisely at the time announced in the Agenda.

6. REVIEW AND CONSIDER NOMINATIONS FOR CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS — CHIEF ABBOTT  (P0s. 33-44)
>  Recurring Event: Review options for making a nomination to the CSDA Board, Southern Region, Seats B and C.

Note: The Americans with Disabilities Act provides that no qualified individual with a disability shall be excluded from participation in, or denied the

benefits of, District business. If you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office 72 hours prior to the meeting
at (760) 723-2012.



AGENDA FOR REGUIAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 25, 2020
PAGE20F3

DISCUSSION AGENDA

No action shall be undertaken on any Discussion item. The Board may: acknovieclge receipt of the information or report
and make comments: reler the matler to Stall for {urther study or report; or refer the matter to a future agenda.

DiscussioN ON CALPERS UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY (UAL) — DFC MAROVICH AND

s. 45-46,
CHIEF ABBOTT L
New Iltem: Presentation and consideration of options for UAL.

DiscussiON ON STRATEGIC DIRECTION — CHIEF ABBOTT (pgs. 47-48)

Recurring Event: Update discussion on Strategic Direction.

STANDING DISCUSSION EVENTS:

All Evenls listed under the Standing Discussion Evenls are ilems presented every meeting.

LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: (pgs. 43-52)
‘AB 1699 ~ Telecommunications: Mobile Internet Service Providers: First Response Agencies: Emergencies.”
WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None. (ngs. 53-58)
BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM

NEWS ARTICLES: As attached. (pgs. 59-86)
COMMENTS/QUESTIONS: (pgs. 87-88)
STAFF:

e Chief Abbott
e Other Staff

BOARD
BARGAINING GROUPS

PuBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

The Board vill enier closed session (o discuss Events as oullined herein. As provided in the Government Code.

the public will nol be present during these discussions. Al the end of the Closed Session. the Board shall
publicly report any action taken in Closed Session (and the vole or abstention on that action of every
member present) in accordance with Government Code § 54950 ET. seq.

CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT LUEVANO: (pgs.89-90)

An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made prior to the
commencement of Closed Session.

CS-2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE _§ 54957.6 — MANAGEMENT GROUP

>

NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:

i G CEVENTCROR CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES



AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 25, 2020
PAGE3OF 3

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — NON-SAFETY GROUP
CS-3.  NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:
DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:

» FFA NON-SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

cs-4 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — SAFETY GROUP

NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:
DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
» FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — UNREPRESENTED INDIVIDUAL
— CHIEF ABBOTT:

S R = . DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
XECUTIVE ASSISTANT/BOARD SECRETARY e ABROTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-5.

CS-6 CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54956.8 — DFC MAROVICH

AND CHIEF ABBOTT:

PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028;
» PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);

UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Purchase;

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

CS-7. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT LUEVANO

ADJOURNMENT

The next Regular Board meeting is: Tuesday, March 24, 2020, 4:00 p.m. at FPUD.

CERTIFICATION OF AGENDA POSTING

“I certify that this Agenda was posted in accordance with the provisions of the Government Code § 54950 et. seq. The posting
locations were: [1] the entrance of North County Fire Protection District Administrative Offices, [2] Fallbrook Public Utility
District Administrative Offices and [3] the Roy Noon Meeting Hall; [4] District's website at hitp://www.ncfire.org. The Agenda
was also available for review at the Office of the Board Secretary, located at located at 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook (760)
723-2012. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the District after distribution of the agenda packet, are
available for public inspection in the Office of the Board Secretary, located at 330 S. Main Avenue, Fallbrook (760) 723-2012,
during normal business hours or may be found on the District website at http://www.ncfire.org, subject to the Staff's ability to
post the documents before the meeting. The date of posting was February 21, 2020."

Board Secretary Loren Stephen-Porter: 5':% ﬂ./.zf,c/ﬁ&_ Date: February 21, 2020




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: PusLIC COMMENT

PuBLiCc COMMENT:

1. Members of the Public may directly address the Board of Directors on
items of interest to the Public provided no action will be taken on non-
agenda items. The Board President may limit comments to three
minutes per speaker (Board of Directors Operations - Elections, Officers
and Terms SOG § 3.2.6.3.).

Page 1 of 1

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -1






NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD oF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEQ AND B/S STEPHEN-PORTER
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PROGRAM REPORT — SELECTION OF INDIVIDUALS
ACTION AGENDA
RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board select individual(s) to be recognized for their efforts during
the Fourth Quarter of 2019.

BACKGROUND:

In 2007, the Board instituted a Program designed to recognize excellent performance by
members of the organization. On a quarterly basis, the Board selects employees to be
recognized, based on feedback received during the quarter. The District has been
fortunate to receive positive feedback on a number of employees’ activities this past
quarter, upon which they may make their selection from the individuals and groups below.

SECOND QUARTER RECOGNITION — INFORMATION RECEIVED ON INDIVIDUALS:

For the Fourth Quarter of 2019, the Board received information on the following
individuals/crews for their outstanding efforts:

e BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM:

» November 12, 2019 Thank You Note:

B/C Mann Captain Harrington
Engineer Harlin
FF/PM Anderson
FF/PM Rivera

o OCTOBER 29, 2019 THANK YOU NOTE:
Engine 111: Medic 111:
Captain Benoit

Engineer Helman E:AA{-A g:;r;son
FF/PM De Brauwere

o OCTOBER 21, 2019 THANK YOU NOTE:
Engine 112: Medic 114:
g:g;‘:g;fgmy EMT Saldana
FF/PM Gonzalez EMIEEnan

See also attached Satisfaction Survey.

Februarv 25. 2020°agRkeidlar Board Meetina Paae -3



BOARD OF DIRECTORS — EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
FEBRUARY 25, 2020
PAGE 2 OF 2

FiscAL ANALYSIS:

In 2019, the Board approved $3000.00 for the yearly award for the Board’s employee
recognition program. That equates to $750.00 per quarter. At this time, each award
(either a cross pen or Hydroflask) is estimated at approximately $60.00 (or approximately
10-12 individual awards per quarter).

SUMMARY:
The Staff joins the Board in acknowledging the extraordinary efforts of these members
and requests the Board select individuals/groups/crews for recognition in keeping with

the Program budgetary standards. These individuals will be acknowledged at the Regular
March Board Meeting.

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -4






)
\: Be No (T
' . Ae[, MAN
St b b b bbb d g b b R ‘§¢

S
%cg)\‘wj &tiﬁILJﬁ/;w\M 10 ML ;f::w
MR e &M )@@WMA W

\\5

M 0 (wme1o mﬂ PMQ doesnt seem elwugh.
home. o 1o(m‘|q 2 070,

[ hope you k
Tog o e R b
Nox 4D mwwtm Thev how appreciated you

ude. w0 la. “b’gbsw” reauy are,
%&W'M %P muirch needs adptecall
!m %DC ‘M“L ‘ﬁ%mjmm WQW G
congors ety Aol gnouen g WM —ro
Hounh (o 4D e Dan, = e 40 \Ver
M ML who A o hone Uﬁwm‘(\ﬂﬂ\
&A:l P\Wmﬁff:&m A Ou&)m/um/uu
MA@W vt ot Lng,. wnmmv\?& <hig

'n§gw¢¢'%’;4‘%"4'Mse-*’%‘=‘~ e#&;ﬁ“‘%"-séfs*eseé

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -6



ENGINE 112: CapPtAIN BERRY, ENGINEER CRiLLY, FF/PM GoNzALEZ
M114: SaLpana, TRuMAN

ﬁc/ /é/rc/fmﬂ o
W@MW‘%/"'VM—W,\

s ol

M%QWZ/T%«/Z%/?‘@/

/M] Ad/w %-n*c/#/r_/;
P a—»—-‘jff ) J‘/Wé She A

e k. /é‘/ /};«A;//Zé;f

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -7



‘Jugj||8oxy 6102/8L/0L | ¥L-¥0-61
jauokiana oy urebe syuey ] ybiupi Aq 3jGeuojWoD
Sem | pue sjuis z ui Ind suoabins ‘[ejidsoy e [[om Juam jje ‘Aem ay) Ag ‘painsse AlaA |93} ol apew Jaquiawal
Op | J8ym Ing } JO IO S]] B Sem | "a1au} 106 | usym aw Joj Apeal ||le 8q pinom WES) BWN..} dU) 1By} Sl PaUIBA 6102/8L/0L | €1-¥0-61
‘leydsoy Ajo-u) o) sbuipess papiwsues) pue Aeme Jybu )3 papels Buiop alam Aauy yeym Apoexs mau
‘leuoissajoid Alpwanx3 (joene yeay) uied 1sayo pey | uaum (uoness ally Jeau Al op am) asuodsai pides isp
‘yonw AldA way) ajeroasdde
| 'sieak Z ise| ay) ul sewn € |16 ||ed 0} pey aAey | ‘aw jo ased poob uaye} shkemie sey ‘jdap aly yooiqje 610z/60/0L | Cl-v0-61
‘Ju9|[e0x3 6102/60/01 LL-+0-61
JuLj8oXy 6102/60/0L | OL-+0-61
Jusjeox3y 610¢/20/01 60-¥0-61
"dn pauesj|o Jou aAey Aay} ‘Jej 0S ) ssalppe |Im Aoy Aes Asy] "auy uo yojed Aew pays Auw paisom Kaa we |
‘Buiuans ay} ul sawnswos ‘assy) syJomaly yo Jooys Asy| ‘Auadoid Aw sesu ysniq peap jo ajid Juelb e sey jey)
Joqybiau e Buipiebal seak siy) jo Isnbny ul Qd4DN dY) PSJOBJUOD | ‘|NUSPUOM 31am Solpaweled pue uswaly 4 6L0z/v0/01 80-v0-61
ayl ‘Hd 01 uaxe} pue sajnuiw may e isnl ul dn paxoid sem a ‘I uaA sem pueqsny Aw asnedaq | |6 Pajied apA
Juaj@ox3y 6102/70/0L 10-¥0-61
-g|doad [eioads Kiaa ase Aoy ‘o)) Aw Buiaes ui padjay Asy] ‘maId |edipatu
300.q||e4 ay} jo asuewlopad Jouadns ay) sjeidaidde | “apisal | aiaym (uoneoo)) Je pajesadnoal | ‘HAL Je wool
Kousbiawsa ay) woyy s)$9) puk Juswieal) Jaye aseajal Aw uodn "aieo JUa|jeIXS PAAIDIAI | Si1aUM [elidSoH AajjeA
e|noswa| o} aw payodsuel) Aay] ‘ao1A8s oinb ‘Aipuaiy ‘[euoissajold papirosd pue (‘uiw $ wypm "xoidde) 610z/£0/04 90-v0-61
Apoinb papuodsal penbs piy 1sa14 1deq aui4 yoouqie4 ayl ‘Buiyiesiq Ainowip pey | asnesaq (Ajwe; Bugisia
Aw pue) yejs [eaipawu auy woy L 16 O} ||eo e Jaye (a1ep) uo (Uonedo)) Joougjied ay} 0} PaALLE Wes) [edIpawl ay |
"Jeal yoes suogeuop Llim oA Jaquiswas sAemie o) pau) aAey pue op NoA jje jo aajenaidde
Ajybiy we | ‘sawi Jo Jaqwinu B aw pue puegsny Aw yioq Jo a1ed uaye} pue papuodsal sAemie sey Ad4ON Ul 610¢/€0/04 50-v0-61
inok xuey) uspioul
a)eunpojun Siy) wioly JaA0daL 0} Aem sSiy uo §! (sweu) jsouejsisse Buipaau auoAue 0} JI puawilodal PINOAA S
j9o1AJ9s siy) Buipinoud u) Jusjeoxa sem juawpedap JNoA ‘jeldsoy jsaieau ay) 0} wiy podsues; 0} djsy papesu 610¢/e0/01 v0-v0-61
aM 3snedaq | 1.6 pa||ed ap ‘Buippam s ajubneppuelt ano Buipuslie ajiym v ul | awesaq (aweu) puegsny A
‘ybnous wauyy asieid 3,ued | ‘JjasAwi 10} uoneeidieiul s
aAIb o) swi} ay) osje pue (sweu) puegsny Aw yym Bupiom ajiym aaeb Asy djay auy jle yim pasesid os sem | 61L0¢/co/0b €0-v0-61
Ju9||130X3 610¢/L0/0L ¢0-¥0-61
"21ed 8y} Jo} noA yuey | ‘}oadsas pue Ajubip yonw yim aul pajesd) soipsuiesed ay ] 6102/L0/0} LO-0-61
SJUBUILIOD JOUIOISND Bwq___._o 4 vowwmm__om ._cuv._:«“_.“‘_
vV luswiyoepy
Jaquweoa-iaqoid0
610¢ 48penp yuno

Kaning uonoeysijes Jswojsny

Joujsig uonoaj0ld 3114 AUNoD YuoN

Paae -8

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina



[4

"191e| shep |ejidsoy ay} je Aeme passed |

pueqgsny Aw ‘Aj@jeunpojun "asnoy Jno puy o} way} padiay ‘epew pey uos Aw ‘ubis ssaippe Jno jeyl mouy

sh 9| os|e A9y 'a]6006 payijou saey am yoym ‘sdews Jiayy uo Buoim pajsod ssasppe Jno pey sdew 8)600b 610c/v0/LL | 627061
0} aw paje pip AayL ‘puegsny ()i Aw jJo uonenyis au) ui snoaunod pue [euoissajoid pajoe yess ideq aai4 syl
iiibuidjay Joj noA yueyy 6102/82/0L | 8C-#0-6l
‘Jus|[30x3 6102/82/0L | 1Z-¥0-6l
‘ybnoua way) Juey) 3,ueo | ‘sjeuoissajoid psjibis 219M Hd 0} o 1ab 03 Jybiu Jey) swed jey) wesj ay | 610c/82/0L | 9Z-¥0-6|
‘nok uey; ‘uieby “aw Buiysni uospuelb jusnedwi ieA e aAey |
peas ued noA adoy | poob Aiaa jou si Bunum Ay “mou auy sy Inqg ‘wile B A 8)04q | ¢N0A JNOYIM OP M PINOM
JeUM ‘Juapiooe Aw ut paaoAul Apoqiluana 0} noA suey) ‘Aes 0} axij p.| ‘1oAamoH ‘BunoA siesk g Ajuo w | Ise| 610¢/v2/0L | ST ¥0-6L
Aw adoy | pue asueinquie Aq |eydsoy e 0) JisiA Jsaiy A ‘asuodsal yoinb AloA e puy ‘Jana0sjeym sjuie|dwod oN
‘Buues pue jnydjeH 6102/¥72/0L | ¥C-10-6)
‘Jus|eox3g 6L0C/LC/0L | €2-¥0-6l
‘NOA
juey] jjealb asem soipawesed sajeb ay) ybnolyy ase am smouy ‘jdap ali4 aIns aq 0} Juem Jsnp (Hond) o} Hem
0} 9|qe sem jusiied ‘sh pa||ed pue aaoqge asnoy je paddols yonuj J1auy) dnxoid Jaye [jun Sdo ayj uo Jeadde jou A 6L0z/LT/0L | Cev06L
sa0p Ajjuasedde ssaippe Jno ‘1onamoH ‘jeuoissajoid pue Jealb sem suolians ‘Juawanoidwi Joy suonsabbns oN
‘way} 03 |nyajesb Kiaa we | “spuey ajqeded Hay) Ul wiy aAey o) buunsse
sem pueqsny Aw Jo a1ed X003 Aay} yalum yum Jauuew Apwiy pue Aouaioye sy Ing aw [njssans AJaa e Sem )| 610c/6L/0L | LC-v0-6L
Ju9||30x3 6102/6L/0) | 0C-10-6)
‘Jus||9ox3 6102/6L/0L | 61-¥0-61
‘Ju9||90x3 6102/6L/0L | 8L-10-61
"SPJOM JOj Ju)||830X8 00 ) 6L02/8L/0L | LL-¥0-61
iAiuNWIWod Jno 1oy op NoA |e 1o}
ybnous noA yuey) Jouued A@Jnjosge am ‘uiebe pue jjem Alsa Buiop si Jalybnep InQ jawnayll Al J0j JUSWSJIOXD
ybnous si yuow auo Ul spodsuel) Z pue souenque ue ul Buipu JNOYIM Sieaf Op JuSM | "SIIAISS INOA
Joj [nyajelb L1anA os ase am ‘uiebe asnoy ino je noA aas iaasu 0} adoy am ybnouyy ‘disy inoA Joy ybnoua noA
suey) Jouued Ajwey anO ‘Buued @ sjeuoissedwod ‘Jusioye alam Aay] ‘sjebue Ajnly aiam solpswu pue siejybyally
ay) 3| 318} | SuaPIdUI ylog Jeys ajij ainzies e Buouauiadxa si pliyd JnoA usym [9a) nok Aem ay) 10} noA asedaid 6L0c/8L/0L | 9L-¥0-6L
Jans fjm Buiylou ‘sieak G Jop LN ue sem puegsny Aw pue sieah g| o} NY e uaaq Buiney apdsaq "anLIe 0}
Soipatuy/aly 1oj Buipiem apym Aemaaup Aw Jo pus ayj je suue Aw ul juepul Buizis ‘enjq AW play | Se |Ins puejs o}
pawasas awil] ‘o Aw Ui payiLIS) OS U] 19ABU SABY | puB Sainzias padojanap ays “ieaA siyj jo Jdag pue Bny
yjoq ui so)ybnep juejul 1no 1oj Sa2IMSS | |6 Buipasu jo asuauadxa ajeunyuoun ay} pey aAey | pue puegsny AW
‘si9keud Aw ul ase nok aw 03 poob os Buiaq 10j yonwu os nok yuey ‘sjuiejdiuod ou HJom Buizewe op NoA 610Z/8L/10L | SL-¥0-61
dn paAIaday JOqUINN
SJUSIWLIOY JaWIO)ISND Mo}j04 aeq aye]

V UsWwyoeny
Jaqwess(g-19qo100
610¢ Jeuenp yuno4

Kamng uonoeysijes Jawojsny

10LJSIQ UOROS}0Id 8114 AUnoD YuoN

Paae -9

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina



€

‘001 Pajel os|e a1am Asy) a1y a3 Joye pue Buunp uswialy ayy Jybijs o} JIoN 'S4 J9ybiy way
asied J,Up|nod | "PEY JOAS SABY M SJED |EJIPSLI }S301U 8y} SeM Jeu] j00L 29 pInom A3y} ‘001 Sem o[eos auy) Jf

6102/02/11

L-¥0-61

‘JUSWIWIOD 3in3ny 1O} pajoejuod aq 03 Addey aq pjnom pue 3jdoad ay} o jje
ajeroaidde app eo1M8s dijdy s1ay) uo ajeuoissedwod pue ajjod ‘|euoissajoid sem auoliang ‘jeldsoH A0 Uy 0)
wyy pajsisse jey) dnolb auy sa3ndwod pue sojerado |6 syl yum passaidw L1oa aiam JjesAw pue puegsny Ap

6102/61/L1

o-10-61

‘Juswjeay; [eyuswbpnl-uou
pue joadsal Jay} 10} usw BunoA ay) o} syuey; ‘ureby “ioud Aep | isnl Lisbins pey Buirey deam pue |0Jjuo9 JO
INO yonw AISA 3195 Ing Yjem 0} 3|ge Sem | "aWoy Jno SpISINO JO Joop auy 0} Aswind ay) Jybnoiq aaey pinod Aay)
jey) ma} e Ajuo pue ybnous apim sem Aemuiels ayj “Asuinb podsues ay) 0} sdajs sy} umop pue asnoy Aw jo
1IN0 3W Yjem 0} paau ay) si 3sabBns pjnom | Buiyy Ajuo sy ‘jies ay} 1o} s1o.) auy BulAiedal yim 10adsal ypm | pue
puegsny Aw yoq pajean Aay] jeuoissajoid pue aoiu AisA a1am jusupedap ali4 sy yum uaw BunoA ayj jo yjog

6L0¢/6L/L1L

6€-v0-61

‘nok suey] jjjbuipuesing ‘jeucissajoid pue ¥oinb sem asuodsay

61L02/6L/L1

8€-¥0-61

‘noA yueyl (us|jeox3) bunel awes aAIb pjnom | ‘8dIAISS pey aABY | SaWp JNoj oYL

61L02/6L/L1

LE-70-61

"9pll JOYOS B peaN

61L02/6L/L1L

9e-v0-61

jyonut os || nok yuey] "aiowAue 10} 3Se J0u pinod am pue qol 1adns
B PIP POAJOAUI dUOAIBA] jinjajelB AiaA ale am pue uoos awoy ob [jim am Ing o] e ybnouyy usaq sey ays ‘jeasb
Buiop pue aAle sI YJ 3y} Ui 301M) papod oym ‘wow Aw ‘asuodsal ¥omb ayj 0] anp pue snojnge} alam Ayl

6102/61/11

SE-v0-61

uaj120X3

61L0c/8L/LL

ye-1v0-61

"JJejs JnoA 0}
uoneioaidde pue apnyesb Aw Buoje ssed ases|d ‘yejs woddns pue ‘suones ‘yels JnoA ‘nok 0} noA yuey) Aes
0} PAJUBM | ‘'OS “I80UEBD JaY 0] daam Buimojio) sy 1ayiow Aw 1so| apA Buipue)sino asem malo pue ueyded JnoA
‘payodsuel) Jay aABY 0] PeY | PUB Win} B Y00 eiuayna} slayiow Aw ‘Jaje| syjuows aa.y) isnl usy ‘Buizewe
aiom Ayl -ausds ay} Je pasunouoid sem pue )salie JBIpJed Ojul Juam Jayie; AW usym aunf ul papuodsal
SM310 INOA op A3y} qol Buizewe ay) Joj soipaweled @ ‘s, 44 ‘suiejdes ‘suone)s JnoA [je duey) asesid "ejnodawa ]
Ul SUSZIND INO Jeal} am Aem ay} ul jjesAw apud axe} | "alidieD/alid Auno) SpisisAly YIm We ‘yasiw | 1#iyo

610¢/90/L 1

€€-10-61

jop Aay} Jeym ajeioaidde yonw AIsA pue
aJ0W 10} HSE },UpiNod SpA jdjod pue ‘snoaunod ‘paziueblo ‘gjgeabpajmous A1aA ‘awly uo sAemie ale sAnb ay |

6102/v0/LL

ce-v0-61

jpueqsny Aw jo aied pue asuodsal 3oinb unok Joj nok yuey

6102/v0/L 1

1€-¥0-61

"$8019Y anJy a1e sAnb noA ‘yonw AiaA nokdueyy Aes 03 8y pjnom | pue Ajiwe} Aw Aep
3y} jo pus ay) Je Jnq ‘Aes 0} sBuiy) anisod aiouwi 0 10| B aARY | ‘Woddns Jo spJom Uum | pue apm Aw Buipiaoid
Aq ases auinuab niay} pamoys Aay) [eydsoy ayy 1e pue ‘Alljiqe Jiay) Jo 1saq 8y} 0} pasamsue Aay} pey | uonsanb
Auy ‘sajepdn yym sw papinoid s, | INT aUl jendsoy auy) 0} Aem ay) UQ “Wied paulewual skemie Wes) ajoym sy}
Inq ‘Aueds luaA sem ‘Buizios uos ‘JuaAd siy) paouauadxa BuineH “sawl jje je [njgoadsal pue jeuoissajold Auan
IIe 259M S, LINT a3 0} Jojelado yojedsip sy} Wwoy Wes) ajoym 3yl ‘ad4ON U} 1o} (npjueyy aJe | pue Apwey AN

610C/YO/LL

0e-¥0-61

SHUSWIWOY JBWIOISN)

an
mojjo4

poAIaday
ajeq

PquinyN
exeju]

Y uswiyoeny
Jaquwie09(-12qo100
6102 Jauend yuno4
Kaning uonoeysijes Jawojsn)

JoL}SIQ UoNO8)0Id a1l AUnod yuoN

Paae -10

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina



jouofiana o] jsyueyy ‘[ejdsoy ay) 0) Mej-Ul-Jayjow pjo Jeak-Zg Al puas 0} asuas opew )l AUm
noge juawinbie poob e apew Aay) pue |endsoy oy} 0} JaYy PUSS PINOYS M JI BINSUN BI9M SN\ "SBNSSI JUB.LIND

pue jsed Jay Jnoge mawy Aoy} aouspyuod aw Buinib suoRIpuod pue Sanssi [eoIPaW Juadal pue wue)-buol Jay 61L0Z/92/L1 £G-¥0-61
1O jle pakaAuod Ay ‘malid BuiaLe ay) 0} UoHIPUOS [edlpaw (aweu) Jo Alewwns aAisuayaidwoo AiaA e aneb
olpaweled pesj ayj Jey) paALLIR Maid aoueinquie sy} uaym passasduw Alejnoiued sem | *malo jeuoissajold Luap
‘noA ss8|q
poo) Jealb ase sAnb noA ‘fendsoy sy} 03 Aem ay) (e djay Jus|jeoxe ue pey | ‘jelidsoH SejuIoug 0} yoeq uae;
Sem | ‘aw padjay pue Jed ino payoeoidde Ajdwold wes) ay v ‘diay Joy Bunjse juswpedap aiy je paddois 6102/S2/LL 25-v0-61
W e} 0} Bulob sem | pue deam Buijes) pape)s | uaym ‘swoy BulaLe Jsowly ‘[eldsoH senusu wol Aebins
Joulw e WoJ awoy oeq Buiuod sem | “'sem aousuadxa AW Jealb ale sAnbB noA ‘papasu juswanolduul oN
iSWn Joys e ul 13y aiam Ay 'ajijod pue jnjdjay AiaA asam Aay) ‘'oN 6102/CC/L1 LS-¥0-61
pip nok jje Jo} noA duey ] ‘wouw Aw 0} puaye 03 aWoy Jno Je paALle sispuodsal jsiy
[e1oAaS ‘Buif|ed jo salnuiw G UIYlIm paALLIE ‘00) asuodsal Joinpd ‘Aousbiawa Ajiwe} 1o o) asuodsal Jusjjeoxg 6i0creel/vh 09-v0-61
jiSnoaunod
Kiap\ ‘spuey sjgeded Jiay} ul aindas pue ajes 9} sAemie ap -abpajmouy pue wsijeuoissaold J1sy) uIm sn 6L02/22/LL 6v-70-61
passaidwi sAemje Sey Joulsig uonaaloid aii4 AJunoD "ON 'SieaA |BJaAas ISe| oY) Ul sawi) Auell | L6 pajied apa
‘PO0S) 6102/Ce/iL 8i-¥0-61
inoA uey ‘a4 AJunod YUON JO wes) ay} 0) uoieidasdde jsedaap INO
‘papasu abpajmou) |e1oads ay) yum wies) sy Jo Yed e Buiwosaq — pajoadsal pue pauoddns Ajjnj a1om am ing —
uonenys snosabuep e sem siy} 67/ JO YN| Ue upm Yyeib wie siy ojul pajejnuues sajpasu sisfjelp abneb-g| omy
ynm pauodsuei) aq o) pey am ‘sjdwexs 104 ‘sainpadoid sisAjeipoway awoy o) Jualssyur sanssi jenuajod sy
ssalppe 0} Wiy Yyim £Ae)s 0] pamoje sem | ‘J1aaibaied awi-jin} pauiLad pue paulel) A|edipalw Siy Sy PawIodom 6loc/ie/l Lr-v0-61
Inq pabpajmowoe Ajuo Jou aiam spaau |edads spueqsny Aw jo Buipuelsiapun pue abpajmouy pajielsp
INO ‘umoys aiam am Joadsas auy pajerocasdde Ajasaouls apn Aouabiawa |edipaw s pueqsny Aw Jo jusuwiean
pue uodsue)} |njssaoons 1o} sabusjeyd anbiun pajuasasd uogenys no —~ sjusied sisAjelpowsy awoy sy
ifeuoissajoid pue aolu Kuaa e asem Aay | 6L0¢/Le/LL ot-v0-61
‘uswapuab puny Kia “swoy Aw 0} swed Jeyy uswaly ayy AQ 1o} paied ||om pue ajes AuaA )9} | 61L02/02/11 St-170-61
‘W9)||30x3 6102/02/L1 ¥-10-61
s|jedxy 610c/02/L1 evr-v0-61
"SPaau JNO JO 3}esspiSucd
pue puny usaq sAemje aAey Asy] "Sawi) AUBW SDIAISS JIdY} PaSN ABY 9M pue Ja)aq 24 1,uUpjnod s1Ng JNoA 6L0c/0c/LL crv0-61
SjUBWIWOY JaUIOISNY BM__ﬂ_o 3 pe MwMam ._cuu_:m“_h
V juswydseny
Jaquianag-ieqolo0

610¢ J8uenp yuno4
Aanng uoijoeysiies Jawoisn)

JOL}SIQ UOR93J0id au14 AunoD YUON

Paade -11

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina



S
"SBUWISHYD ALISW AISA B [ NOA YySIm am pue yoniu AJsA noA
juey) | reuoissajold Ajniy pue Aioa pajpuey pue pajeas; sem ajl A Aem ayj 1o} jngereld pue paseaid Lioa sem | 6L0c/0Z/cL | 890061
‘uieyde) aulq painals — 99IAIaS INOA 10} SHUBY) PUB gNnjd 3y} O} SLIOJIAAA "SI @2IA1as Ajjenb ybBiy jeym mouy |
‘AQuno) abueip woy painal Buiag "usaib sem | a1ed JO [aAs] BY) Ul PIEPUE)S SAOJR [|aM a1am solpaluesed JNOA 6L0z/0¢c/ch | Lo v06L
"8JOW ppe Jouued | ‘wajshs ayy pue uauwl
oipaweled ay} 10} UoneIILPE 3ARY | ‘OPIPUOIST Ul [BIASOH Jewojed 0} Jay 00) uay) AsLy "aI0tl auop aABY
piNoo Asuyy yuiy} 3,uop | "pInod Aay} jje pip Aau) ‘Jay SAIASI Jou pInod Asy) "8y Uo paxnJom pue Apjoinb paause 610c/0c/cl | 99¥06L
usw oipsweled ay| ‘suwue Aw ul 6ulAp sieak 09 jo apm Aw ‘ayif Aw ul pasusuadxa Janau aaey | Apabel) e sem )
iseunsuy) Ausy ¢ssed v doid pip ‘Aem ayy Ag Juswpedsp inok jnoybnoiy wes) jeasb e
Yons 10} SUBY ] j++++V Ue pajes fay) awin Aiaag “Jead siyy saul aaiy) | L6 [IB0 0} pey aaey | “Aem Aiaas ul noA
disy Aay) jeyy ased Ajjeal o) wass ‘|je Jo Jsow pue Juadoye shAemie si ,Mmald, ay] Juswipedaqg Aunod YLoN auy 6L0z/0c/et | Sov0-6l
0] paJedwod UIAS Jeu) Ma10 3DIAISS alY B USDS JOAD JoASU aAey | ‘abeluew Aw Jaye sawoy €| Ul paAl aAeY |
‘syuey| ‘AemAue
Sh punoj NoA Jng 'sY20puooq ayy ui ase apA ‘1dwosd pue 82IAI9S Jeals) jjSajnuil G| Ut aJay aiam SAnB InoA 6Loc/oc/ct | ¥ov0-6l
JUSIOIYYD SE ||9M SE 9JelapISUCD PUB pul J9M PAAIOAUI USW Y| 6L0z/02/2L | €906l
‘Jus|iedx3y 6102/02/cl | 29061
Ju8)|90X3 6L02/6L/CL | L9-P0-6l
‘Jusjieox3 610C/LLI2) | 09-70-61
'saduog 0) PaAOL J3)e] SBM | NG ‘ONSBJUB) OS|e SEeM Jewo|ed ‘jeydsoy sddiiog e 0} uaye)
3q | ey} pajsisul aAey pinoys | Jybispuy u| Jaquisiy Ueld OWH Sdduog je sem | uojuaw pIp | Wiy} Jo udes 6lLoz/icLieL | 65-v0-61
Joy asieid ysaybiy ay| “Ajejelpay uoiipuod Aw paziiqels Asy ) "SNOSLINOD pue Juaiowd ‘NoInb sem mao sy
jouLLId) sem ay — uaphy 1o uapAeH pauieu sem aw o} papuaye jey; Anb ayy uiyy | “skep 1noj 10}
[ejdsoy auy) ul Sem pue Yoeje Leay B aARY pIp | ‘papasu | diay ay) aw aAeb jey) wes) sARISUSS B 10J NoA Yuey | 610¢/60/cL | 8G-¥0-6)
) papaau | uaym diay 0)
a1ay) a1am Aay) Jnyajelt os w,| ‘Buipu yoegasioy ajiym 4o umoly) Buiaq Jaye spasu Auw jje Buesw pue uoneniis 6L0Z/P0/12L | 26-¥0-61
ay) Buissasse je jealb asem Aay] Buueds pue ‘puiy ‘|nydjay os aiam Juswyedap ali ay} JO Slaquisw 3y IV
b.Em__moxm_ 6L02/¥0/CL | 9S-70-61
‘Runwwoo
ino uo Buyiom way) aaey o) pasesid os ale ap\ ‘3JIAIBS JIaYy) pue soipaweled ay) ylim paysies ASA SEm | 6102/9¢/LL | SSvO6L
isAepijoy
AddeH jop noA jey; e pue 301A13s JnOA Jo) NoA yuey] -no ssed o) Buiob sem | i )8} pue Buibeyliowsy
SEM | se [eldsoy ay} 0} aw 6uilsab Jo Aouabin ay) pajeioaidde | “9jqeuojwod aw a)ew 0} pjnod Aay) buiylians 6L02/9¢/LL | ¥SvO6l
pip pue Apjoinb papuodsal Asy ] 10} paied jjom pue ajes J)ja} | ‘pup| pue jeuocissajold A1an asem soipaweied ay |
SjuaWILIo) JauIoIsny BM___W 4 co“_m“mﬁ_ .wu“n_z

YV juawyoeny
Jaqwie0a(g-49q0100
6102 Jopenp yuno4

Kaning uonoejsies Jawojsny

JoU}SIQ UoNdajold a1l AunoD YuUoN

Paae -12

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina



9
[ "mou)y pinom Ajwey
Aem jey] ‘leydsoy ay) 0} ) SYew j3,uop | 8Sed Ul S UM 8q 0} paL} 8y udym pasiApe sem pep Aw se abieyo A 6L0c/0e/cL | L8-¥0-6L
noym Buoje apu o} |qe aq Jaquaw Ajiwey asol e Bumojie 1sabbns jsnl |im | ‘papincid ao1a1es poob Aiap
'djay JnoA |je Joj noA yuey ] "8dIAIes Jesls) 6L0¢/82/C) | 08-0-61
‘Julieox3 6102/92/2L | 6.-0-61
"NOA juey} 9pA '[nJSPUOM 313M NOA 610¢/ve/cl | 8.-¥0-61
[ERINES
InoA 10j noA yuey) am pue 3Jom piey Inok 10} nok yuey) apn Jepewl Ajpwn e ul ybnoiy) aLwod aAey all4 pue
solpaweled Ajunod UHON @y} ||y "pajuloddesip udaq Jou SABY SM ‘Paj[eD dABY M dWi) A9AS ‘gl4Y JO Seposida 6L0c/vercL | LLv0-61
Auew pey sey pueqsny Apy ‘||e noA o} [njajelb Aiaa os wie | “Juaioyje AJaA pue 3oinb aiam solpaweled pue ali4
Aunod yuoN 'gl4v olul Juam puegsny A "yons pue Jayjeam o} anp Asnq ayinb sem puejsiapun | Buinibsyuey )
PHEP 8y} ul "apisino ‘diy uaxoiq e pey | ‘Buizewe s1em Kay] "80us)|@0xe 33DX3 Y4 Usw Bunok asay] 6L0c/ve/ct | 9.-v0-61
‘Ju9)|90x3 6102/€2/C) | Sl-v0-6l
jdnoib ajoym ayj jo ainydoid e aAey | ‘Wiay) 89S
0} aJay} Huiob saquiawal | “Asj[eA Buld Ul pauUOnE}S SOE6 L dY) Ul SI8YJ0iq oM} peH “Jayyby aiy e aq o) Buikpns
‘looyos ybiy woy pejenpeid Ajusoss uospuelb jesib AW 'Sd lIe way ss8iq poo ‘s1eybByaly Jo) PO9) duey L 6L0c/ee/c) | v.i-¥0-6l
‘wool e ul Ind sem | Jaje edsoy auj je aW U0 pay0ayd USAS pue SIaALP ajes 1ealb aiam Aay) ‘wied JsA aw
0) Buiuaddey sem jeym Joj ||e Je Jea} ou pey | ‘d|qejoadsal ‘spasu Al JO a1ed Y00 Judioye AIaA asom Aay)
‘Japaq ussq aAey ,upinod 6102/€2/CL | £€.-v0-61
‘puegsny At 0) UsAIb djay
pue |eALue Jse} ay} Joj uiebe noA suey | "S01AI8S JUS||8IX3 JIBY) JO 9Me Ui ||iS W} pue | |6 Buljes sousuedxa 6loe/eeiel | 2L-v0-61
1S4l JNO SeMm SIy| ‘9ALIe 0} Justupedsq a4 ay) Jo awn asuodsal }oIinb ‘ise) ay) 1o} jnjejelb Ajlpwanxs alap
‘Ile NOA Yuey) am pue ‘|nuspuom
ale sojpawesed JNOA 0P e NOA 32JAISS JUS||29Xa aU) U0 d4DN Slejnjesbuod o) ayij 1snl pinom | "0je ‘uonedipsw 6L0zZ/Lerel | L2-v0-6)
juaJayip uo we | asnedaq ‘uonsenb Jnok 0} siamsue SSnos|p 0} awi Jo jo| e puads o) sjgeun we | Aos W
‘uolysey
Ao e ul jeydsoy ayy o} pueqgsny Aw job Asy] [njdjay pue pupy Ajlswasxe aiem sisyybyaiy pue solpawesed 6L0¢/Le/ct | 0L-v0-61
"way) aAey 0}
passolq A1an a1e am Buued pue pury os jje aiem Aay L "2uoq Jejjod A painoely pue }aa.s Ul |8} ‘JlosAw Joj Sep 6i0c/Leiel | 69v06L
: dn pPaAIa2aYy JaquinN
SjusWLIo) J3UI0}SNY Moj104 ojeq ayE]
YV uswiyoeny
Jaquiasa(]-1eqoio0

6102 4euenp yuno4
don Asnung uonoejsies Jawoisn)

JoU}SIQ Uoioajold a1ld AUnoDd YUoN

Paae -13

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina



aaaaaaa



© 0 ~N O O AW N -

DL AN - SN L =N —aN) = a7 A T = T b ISR D A A

January 28, 2020

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
President Luevano called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.
THE INVOCATION GIVEN BY DFC MAROVICH.

ALL RECITED THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ROLL CALL:
Present: Directors Hoffman, Luevano, Munson and Van Doorn.
Absent: Director Harris.

Staff Present: Fire Chief/CEO Abbott, Attorney James and Board Secretary Stephen-
Porter. In the audience were: DFC Marovich, D/Cs Mahr and McReynolds, B/Cs Mann and

Macmillan, F/M Fieri, HR/FS Juul and members of the public and Association.

PUBLIC ACTIVITIES AGENDA
1. PuBLic COMMENT: President Luevano addressed the audience and inquired whether
there were any public comments regarding items not on the Agenda. There being no
comments, the Public Comment Section was closed.

2. CHALLENGE COIN AWARD — D/C MCREYNOLDS AND CHIEF ABBOTT: D/C McReynolds

introduced retired Dispatcher Olivia Hoyt to the Board and attendees outlining her
contributions to the community over the last thirteen years. Ms. Hoyt retired from her position
in December of 2019, the District recognized for her contributions and selflessness with an

award and challenge coin.

3. EMPLOYEE BADGE PINNING — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented for badge

pinning newly promoted and hired individuals: Brian Macmillan — Battalion Chief: Jen
Koester — Customer Service/Social Media Specialist; Christopher DeStefano and Rafael
Gonzalez — SRP; Rae Chapman, Edgar Guzman and Tony Marchese - SREMT. Several
members were unavailable due to being on calls. All members present were given an
opportunity to introduce family and friends available for the event. At the conclusion of the

introductions, each were pinned by a person of their choice and congratulated by the Board.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2020 — Page 1 of 5

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -15




30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57

ACTION AGENDA
CONSENT ITEMS:

REVIEW AND ACCEPT REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 10, 2019

REVIEW AND ACCEPT SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 12, 2019

REVIEW AND ACCEPT POLICIES & PROCEDURES

REVIEW AND ACCEPT 2"° QUARTER OVERTIME TRACKING REPORT

REVIEW AND ACCEPT FOURTH QUARTER 2019 CUSTOMER SATISFACTION SURVEY

4.
5
6. REVIEW AND ACCEPT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2019
7
8
9

President Luevano inquired whether there were any questions on Consent ltems 4-8 . There
being no discussion, President Luevano asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda.
On a motion by Director Hoffman, seconded by Vice President Van Doorn the motion to
approve the Consent Agenda as presented passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEMS:

10. REVIEW AND APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-01 ADOPTING A PAY SCHEDULE -

CHIEF MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Marovich presented Resolution 2020-01, which

memorializes the previously approved salaries of all District employees into a single
document for publication, without reference to other documents, as required by the California
Code of Regulations. This modification was made to reflect the recent salary changes, enact
minimum wage changes and new or modified positions. On a motion by Vice President Van
Doorn, seconded by Director Hoffman, the motion to approve Resolution 2020-01 as
presented passed unanimously.

11. REVIEW AND APPROVE CONTRACT FOR MEDICAL STANDBYS WITHIN DiSTRICT EOA AND

APPROVE RESOLUTION 2020-02 — D/C MAHR AND CHIEF ABBOTT: D/C Mahr presented

Resolution 2020-02 to the Board, noting this is a renewal of the contract with Mercy Medical
for provision of BLS level services at the San Luis Rey Down Track & Training Center. He
noted the agreement has been without issues and the District is not considering providing
this service to the Center at this time. On a motion by Director Munson, seconded Vice

President, the motion to approve Resolution 2020-02 and the contract passed unanimously.

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors - Regular Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2020 — Page 2 of 5

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -16




58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86

12. CONSIDER NOMINATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO SAN DiEGO LAFCO REGULAR SPECIAL
DisTRICT MEMBER — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott presented the LAFCO 2020 nomination
materials for the Regular Special District Member to the Board. After discussion, no Board
had a nomination or interest in serving. No further action required.

13. CONSIDER AND APPROVE BUDGET MODIFICATION TO PURCHASE/REMOUNT AMBULANCE —

D/C MAHR AND CHIEF ABBOTT: D/C Mahr presented the request to the Board, noting the

increase for the cost of the project from $150,000.00 to $161,923.00. He noted that even
with the addition, the District will save $60,000.00 over purchase of a new vehicle. On a
motion by Director Hoffman, seconded by Vice President Van Doorn, the motion to approve
the budget modification to purchase/remount the ambulance as presented passed
unanimously.

14.  CONSIDER AND DETERMINE DIRECTION FOR SHARED DISPATCH FACILITY STUDY — CHIEF
ABBOTT: Chief Abbott updated the Board regarding the opportunities for better coordination
of efforts and combination of resources of a shared Dispatch Facility and the study. Presently
no specific site has been identified. The City of San Diego and Cal Fire wish to move forward
with this project, although additional approvals are needed at the State level in order for Cal
Fire to continue. In order to determine the total scope of this project, these entities are
requesting commitment levels from the other dispatch agencies (Heartland and NCDJPA).
At the NCDJPA Board of Chiefs meeting the Board was particularly concerned with the
implications of co-location versus consolidation with the member agencies preferring the
former. As continuing does not necessitate future commitment of funds at this time, it was
the consensus of the group that further exploration of this project was in the overall best
interest of the member agencies. Chief Abbott noted that continued exploration of a regional
dispatch facility would assist NCDJPA members to address long-term facility needs. On a
motion by Director Munson, seconded by Vice President Van Doorn, the motion to approve
continued exploration in a regional dispatch facility passed unanimously.

15.  CONSIDER AND DETERMINE STRATEGIC DIRECTION — CHIEF ABBOTT: Chief Abbott
reviewed the history of the District's Strategic Planning process, noting its successes and

ongoing tasks. To update the Plan to address the next 3-5 years, including the next

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2020 — Page 3 of §

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paade -17




87 generation of leaders, Chief Abbott is recommending the initiation of a formal process to
88 develop the Plan, which will be handled in-house. In addition, he recommended
89 incorporating Cal State University San Marcos’ College of Business Administration to assist
90 with the research phase of the Plan, noting it would cost approximately $5,000. The
91 anticipated overall cost for the process is estimated at $10,000.00. In addition, during the
92 process, the Staff will review an after-action evaluation of the process of Proposition A and
93 Succession Planning. The Board suggested a Special Meeting for the Board to participate
94 in the review. Chief Abbott requested one or two Board members participate regularly in the
95 Strategic Planning process and Director Hoffman and President Luevano were
96 recommended to perform these roles. On a motion by Director Hoffman, seconded by Vice
97 President Van Doorn, the motion to direct Staff to initiate the Strategic Planning process in
98 house, to engage the Senior Experience and for Directors Hoffman and Luevano to
99 participate in the SP process passed unanimously. The Board requested monthly updates

100 on the Plan progress.

101

102 DISCUSSION AGENDA

103 16.  There were no Discussion Agenda Iltems for the January 28, 2020, Board Meeting.

104

105 STANDING DISCUSSION ITEMS:

106 ® LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT: Counsel James presented his report “FPPC Updates

107 Materiality Standards.” Brief discussion ensued about the effect of the modified standards on

108 the Board members. This is informational only, no action required.

109 L WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: Brief discussion ensued regarding the items,

110 Informational only, no action required.

111 BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM

112

113 o NEWS ARTICLES: Brief discussion ensued regarding articles. This is informational

114 only, no action required.

115 L COMMENTS:

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors ~ Regular Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2020 — Page 4 of 5

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -18



116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141

STAFF REPORTS/UPDATES:

® STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/ICEQ: Chief Abbott had no further comments.

CHIEF OFFICERS AND OTHER STAFF: No comments.

BOARD: No comments.
BARGAINING GROUPS: No comments.

© PusLic COMMENT: No comments.

CLOSED SESSION
Cs-1. There were Closed Session Items for the January 28, 2020, Board Meeting.

ADJOURNMENT
A motion was made at 4:59 p.m. by Director Munson and seconded by Vice President Van
Doorn to adjourn the meeting and reconvene on February 25, 2020, at 4:00 p.m. The motion
carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Loren Stephen-Porter

Board Secretary

Minutes approved at the Board of Director's Meeting on: February 25, 2020

North County Fire Protection District
Board of Directors — Regular Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2020 — Page 5 of 5

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —19




«Q%EE
(,g;ﬂ::;
“‘*ﬁ‘if;ﬁ*'l%

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —20



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION - BUDGET & FINANCE

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: DFC CHIEF STEVEN MAROVICH, HR/FS CHERIE JUUL AND CHIEF ABBOTT

DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: REVENUE & EXPENDITURES AS OF JANUARY 31, 20 (58%)
Revenue Sources Budgeted Collected Over/Under % of Budget
Property Taxes - FBK 15,476,356.00 8,650,619.80 | (6,825,736.20) 56%
Property Taxes - RNBW 285,000.00 167,758.41 (236,911.29) 59%
Ambulance and Collections 1,945,000.00 1,397,799.57 (547,200.43) 72%
GEMT-State Supplement 130,000.00 - (130,000.00) 0%
Prevention Fees 200,000.00 113,667.11 (86,332.89) 57%
Tower Lease Agreements 103,000.00 46,392.46 (56,607.54) 45%
Other Revenue Sources 50,000.00 90,829.55 40,829.55 182%
Interest 70,000.00 46,775.14 (23,224.86) 67%
Cost Recovery 70,000.00 41,414.86 (28,585.14) 59%
Fallbrook Healthcare District 181,637.00 - (181,637.00) 0%
Community Facilities District (CFD) 149,079.00 53,233.26 (95,845.74) 36%
Strike Team Reimbursements 89,000.00 67,804.00 (21,196.00) -
Other Reimbursements 150,000.00 33,421.15 (116,578.85) 22%
Mitigation Fees & Interest - FBK 300,000.00 - (300,000.00) 0%
Donations & Grants : 288,215.00 87,811.00 (200,404.00) 30%
Annexation fees - - - -
Transfers & Loans - - - 0%
Total Revenue: 19,487,287.00 | 10,797,526.31 | (8,689,760.69) 55%

Budgeted Spent Over/Under [% of Budget
TTL Expenditures YTD thru 01-31-2020 | 18,541,468.00 | 12,849,833.05 | (5,691,634.95) 69%
Revenue over Expenditures (2,052,306.74)
Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae —21



00°ISL'LLYT 99'00Z°T61°C 69°16£°T1 saanypuadxy [epde) [€30], 00T
udWAsINqUIIAY wv_>o_a {IIM Juesd y34vs 210N
JNSEAW INUIASI JOJ JUIWARY 4 44 x
pred sad1A13s O Yd1edsiQ 0Z-6TAd s«
pied saaj asueuajuiey dej 1 asueansul PIYIA/ANIDES 0Z-6TAT xx
%0'8 _ I198YLIELL 00 ISE'68€'8T  6£7TEILS0L  ITPIETIESE TV.LOL ANVYD
1 00°000°007 00°000°002 e 2 9A1353Y puny [eIouUds) [E)0L, 0ZT
098 v T10'se 00°000°SL 97'886°1¥ ST'EE9'Y Supureay, ero), 60T
%P'I9  £SLYE6IT 00°068°80€ LY"TYS 681 95" I€191 sueuduiejy/doys [e10], 801
%S'€S  61'ST6BIE 00°171°989 I18'S61°LIE SI'PEI‘T »xxSUOHEIUNWWOD) [EO], LOT
%P6 L9S6O'LS 00°S66°79 £€°668°S . (mo12q 9j0u) sAI3SY [€I0], 90T
 %G6'IS  pE'€89°86 00°€£T°S0T 99°67S°901 7€°6L6°9 $IAS PIIN Adusgdiowy [€10L SOT
B s 00'96€°€SE 68'089°10€ b9'619°L £xS90IAIIS Kouagsowmy [€)0], pOT
. %ETIE £9°€SE'sy 00°00v°0L LEIPO'TT 08'10S uonUIAILJ 2114 [¥I0] €0T
00°620°060°1 Y6°TSHT0S 1TI€8‘8y uoneLSIUIWPY [8I0L, ZOT
00°006°89% 89°p95°SSE LL"LL6°99T R )
20°SOL‘SOT‘9 00°LIP'898'PT  S6'TIL'VIL'S 8Y°SIS‘LSO°E TANNOSYAd TVIOL
Pasn % m.u........._M.—__..Mﬁ )98png [enuuy  [ej0] Suyuuny {en)dy Aienuep uondiidsaq
393png Jo %8S

0202 1€ Arenuep Supug YIUOJN YausA3S ay} 104

1OLISI(J U013991014 211] AIUN0D) YUON

Paae -22

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina



%6¢ ¥ asealdu] AdY I8N
10°0S2'0€2'8 L0°052°'0€2'8 08'20Z'¢8S'8 08'202'€8S'8 00°ZLy'L9 08'61L9'059'8 alA V101
L1'6.6'889'v)L | STlel'lL 08',02'¢8S'8 = cl 6L0¢ L¢ L0
z6'158'019'¥L | L6°820'LET 08°,0T'¢8S'8 s, L 610¢C €2 90
G6'CI8'6LE'VL | S€'98L'6CL 08°,02'¢8S'8 = ol 610¢ 9¢ SO
09'920°0SC'vyL | G9'6.¥'€08°L 08'202'¢8S'8 i 6 6102 82 ¥0
G6'9¥S'ovy'cl | 8 v0LTY8'E 08°20Z'¢8S'8 5 8 6102 L ¥0

3 g 5 5 610¢ | €0

15'2v8'€09'8 96'26G'c.LE 08'202'¢8S'8 5 L 610¢ S¢ 20
Lo'0sz'0eT'e €L280'G.¥°C 08°,0Z'c8S's 66°0LY LS’ 95'LL2'0l §6'289°'L9¥'C 9 610Cc L2 L0
8T°/91'GGL'S 06'658°C0L'Y 18'96L°LELD 8€'GBR'EEL'S 8¥°968'6 98'LGL'EVL'S S 61L0c 0l ¢l
8¢'/0€'250'L zeere'e09 €¥'106'L66 6€°9LY'PES 9¢£'286'61 GL'86E'¥SS 14 61026 L
90'696 '8tV LT0EL'SLL ¥0°S8Y €9V 69'98S'vS1 ve'eee've €8'616'8LL € 6102801
6LVEC'ELT €L°9¥1°29 65'868'80¢ cLosv'el 6v'268 l9'zie'08 [4 6102 0l 60
90°880°L1LC 90'880°L 1T Ev'8L¥'62C ev'8Ly'6eTT L1°GL0'T 0T ¥6¥'LET 2 61L0C €L 80

Nuﬁzh_m 13N 6L/8L Ad w”\_w _.z h“_ 13N 02/61 Ad w._..wz.wn“‘h._m...__gm_.“ v SSOUO # ddV 3ivd

02-61 Ad sjuswuopoddy xej
1OR41SIA NOILDFLONd Fdid ALNNOD HLYON

Paae -2

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reatilar Roard Meetina



%86 asealou| A3y 19N
65°280'2S1 G5'/80°CSL 8y'ZL5'991 8215991 €6'SvC'L L'8G.° 291 alA TviOL
69'299'}L2 Z 8¥'C1G'991L =
69°,99'LL2 20°eTy'L 8v'215'991 3 cl 0coc ic L0
€9'vve'0Le 89'9¢C'y 8y'C1S'991 = L 0202 €2 90
G6',10'99¢C vo'ler'e 8v'Z1L5'991 = oL 020¢ 9¢ S0
1£°965'€92 92'006'cE 8¥'2L5'991 3 6 0c0c 8¢ v0
G0'969'622 ¥S'6LL'0L 8¥'zLG'99l o 8 020c £ +0
16°026'8S1 5 8¥'Z15'991 5 0coc L €0
15°026'8S1 96'2€8'9 8p'CLS'991 = L 020¢ ST 20
66°/80°CS1 LE'6SS P 8v'ZLG'99] €1'998°€S G8'/81 85'¥50'vS 9 0coc Lc Lo
¥2'825'S0L GL'261'98 SLSYOTLL €9'60V'v6 £€°081 96'685'v6 S 6l0col 2l
60°9¢€'61 95°180°'L1L croee'sl L1'09.'6 Ly'8lE 85°8€1'01L 14 610CS L1
€5'¥ST'e 68°0€Z'C G6'S.Y'e 16'928°C €0'Shy ooeLe'e € 610280l
¥9'€20'S 99'erl'lL 86'819'G LYESy'L ¥eol 18691 4 6L0C 0L 60
86°088°¢C 86°088°'¢c LG'S6L'Y 1G'S6L'Y 16°LE 8P'eeT'y 3 6L0Z €l 80

Mquzhm 13N 6L/8L Ad Gou\_u H‘ H“_ 13N 02/61 Ad w%zwh‘z_. M"__..m__..mn__ 2 SSOHO # ddv alva

02/61 Ad sjuswuoptoddy xe]
1O14.1S1a NOLLDT1LO¥d 3¥Id MOENIVY

Paae -24

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina



%8¢ LC abueyd anusAdy MmN %9602 abueyd y/v 19N
1E°1S8'PV0°L LL906°0EE"} 0299218 WELOTIvL | 89°'SEL°06V L | 12°968'LZ 91'520'962 ZL68L'v6y') | S0°Z0L'808°L | 6V'POP'EVLT ¥5'1LS'256'S CIVLI0L
$2'950'6€1 = & 8.'5¥6'802 e 0202 0€ 90
11'269'661 z > 16'9VE' L6 o 0202 L€ S0
S2'90L'9LL = = 9e'ezT’TIT 5 0202 0€ ¥0
L0'8p¥'0S) 2 ~ §L168'212 2 020Z L€ €0
02'280'SSL = = 62°0€6'L12 3 020C 82 20
99'066'9F | 00'296'212 SE'SY8'ClL §€'Z18'622 16°216'09L §6'060'S ev'19L'sE 0£'66.'59C 62°0.1'102 rsli'ele 12'G82'6.S 020z LE Lo
8v'¥E6'9EL zeeve'ell YSvoL'iL 98'901°'L6L 88'€96'€6C Z 20'vs8'Le €9'v¥8'122 06'218°LeE £8'€69'082 EL'LLY'ZLY Loz Lecl
vi'265'8G) €€'625'96} 66°L2ECL Ze.18'80C 6208091 = 01'825'89 19'§19'2€T 6v'€00'622 9€'085'2ve S8'€S5'1LS 6102 0¢ LI
O'vLS'eLL ¥9'€22'60C 0Z'9L8'LL $8'680'L12 05'629'012 92'508'91 1E'607'LC 20'5v8'LLL £0°068'8¥2 L0°ZEL°162 80°229'0¥S 610C L€ 0}
SOVOE PHl §5'201'661 06'€8¥'CL SY'Les'LIT 81°926'L.2 & S/ '€8T'SE 6Z2'86€'081 €6'651'20€ €1'€00'0.2 90'€9}'2LS 6102 0€ 60
SL'S6L'LCL 66'95Z'181 S0'v9g'LL ¥0°'129'261 26'€86 €61 & 6£'696'LC 68'625'961 1€'€56'S1Z ¥£'2€0'282 69'686'L6V 6102 L€ 80
19'v65'961 88'€€8'5S 1 19'0LL'6 S5'¥09'591 06°281'861 5 91'$26'GL 90'192'¢1 90°CLL'vie ov'zLe'v0e 9’ v8Y'8.5 6102 L€ L0
JINNIAIY L3N JNNIATY L3N s33d G3A3IDA AV CrAY SANNGIY S440-31RIM 6181 Ad 0261 Ad SNMOQILRIM a3ITnd HLNOW
61-81 Ad 02-61 Ad ONITE  S1ISOd3aa 18930 ava AvY =) 4 AVNLOVILNOD
IvioL aviol

0202-610C Ad INNIAIY IONVINGNY

1O11S10 NOILDLO¥d J¥id ALNNOD HLYON

Paae -25

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina



NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
MONTHLY INVESTMENT REPORT

January 31, 2020

BALANCE INTEREST

FALLBROOK : RATE
County of San Diego/General Fund - FBK 1,243,231.94 0.01% Operating
County of San Diego/General Fund - RNBW 1,023,716.21 0.01%  Operating
County of San Diego/Capital Reserve 394,915.31 0.01% Capital Reserves
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund - FBK 519,515.61 0.01% Mitigation Fees
County of San Diego/Fire Mitigation Fund - RNBW 4,000.77 0.01% Mitigation Fees
Local Agency Investment Fund 2,126,425.97 2.04% LAIF
Workers' Comp JPA 476,263.62 0.26% PASIS Funds
Bank of America/PASIS 46,072.41 0.01%
First National/Benefit Fund 155,550.23  0.70%
First National/Payroll 334,746.10  0.66%
First National/Accounts Payable 209,523.61 0.97%
First National/Accounts Receivable ' 96,959.47  0.70%
Pacific Western Bank/Accounts Receivable 810,020.42  0.00%

TOTAL 7,440,950.67

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -26



wo gnyAIanoIaiay}

%81L° |- 9seaJou] A3y 13N
62'TI6'TY 98 VLY LY L2'€SE0L %€1L°C8 16°892°LS 00°5€0°'€9 Clviol
LEEVL'S = = iO/NIQ# 0cococ 9
07°£89°S % 3 i0/NIQ# 0coc LES
08'919°C 3 5 iO/NIQ# 020Cc 0 v
08'19L'T ) = i0/ANIQ# 020Cc0E €
00°091'9 3 = i0/AIQ# 0coc8cc
09'€S9°E 482444 L2198t %0¢C 16 €0°90¢€'6 05'8.8'6 0coc le L
080TV LIVLE'S L9°evE’L %0.'26 pe8LL'e STAVA 24V 6L0C LE Tl
221869 06'€0LY 16'G/1°L %65°€8 18'6/8'S STPE0'. 610C0¢c LI
6€°€92'9 oV veET'L 09'€8.°L %SG C8 008168 00°€08°0l 610C L€ 0Ol
0v'0€99 08'028‘¢ 0C'9G6 %.C 56 009.L'% 00°€L0'S 6102 0€ 6
88'621'S 08’101 02°9€5°'C %cCC V6 00189l 00°65t'cl 6102 0€ 8
00°ZET'6 9'T6LC 18,69 %GE 9¢ €E'68P'E 00°009'6 6L0C L€ L
SNUAAIY 19N oz/6l soo4 pP9309j[09  PaIF[|0D paii'g YIUo

6L/8L Ad anuaAay JeN Bulng % QLA

0202/610C Ad AY3AOD3A LSOOI

1J3141S1d NOILO310¥dd Fdid ALNNOD HLYON

Paae -27

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina



Document

Document Number
Date

01 12020 2020 MEMBERSHIP RENE
0112020 STMT 01/2020
01 12020 REFILL 01/2020
0112020 STMT 01/2020
0112020 37047611119
0112020 9845313466
0112020 200118
01 12020 382813
0112020 31211
0112020 66113
0112020 1912393
01 12020 26039
01 12020 099130947
01 12020 099130948
01 2 2020 CEET0079
01 2 2020 RIO0099
01 2 2020 ETHICS 2007
01 22020 0381472010220
01 2 2020 0381456010220
012 2020 00991172
012 2020 00991173
01 22020 X1-14242
0132020 PR AP 01/03/20
01 3 2020 PR AP 01/03/19
01 3 2020 PR AP 1/03/20
01 3 2020 PR AP 01/03/20
01 3 2020 346891-1
01 3 2020 26277433
01 6 2020 0659
01 6 2020 67618
01 6 2020 2992868
017 2020 12/04/19-01/07/20-02
0172020 12/04/19-01/07/20-03
0172020 67333
01 8 2020 818387

01 10 2020 00036025

Vendor Name

CSDA

Harry J. Wilson Insurance Center
US POSTAL SERVICE

Employee Benefit Specialists, Inc.
DIRECTV

VERIZON WIRELESS

OSTARI

Calolympic Safety

Platinum Consulting Group
Seaside Heating & Air Conditioning
DAVID TAUSSIG 8 ASSOCIATES
TOYON ASSOCIATES

XEROX - PASADENA

XEROX - PASADENA

Collin Baker

Collin Baker

Collin Baker

TIME WARNER CABLE

TIME WARNER CABLE

BAB STEERING HYDRAULICS

BAB STEERING HYDRAULICS
CUMMINS PACIFIC

LINCOLN NATIONAL

FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP
FALLBROOK EQUIPMENT RENTALS
MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO.
JIM'S SIGN SHOP

SDRMA

Zoll Medical Corp

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
OHD, LLP

Southern Counties Lubricants

COMPRESSED AIR SPECIALTIES

Transaction Description

Membership 2020

LTD 01/2020

BRM refill 01/2020
Dental/Vision/Life 01/2020
01/01/20-01/31/20
12/02/19-01/01/20

Comp support 01/2020
Sensor for gas alert/sensor
Acctg services 12/2019
Malfunctioning switch Sta. 5
Rev. measure 09-12/31/19
GEMT - lawyers
11/20/19-12/21/19
11/21/19-12/21/19
CEET0079

RIO0099

Ethics 2007
01/02/20-02/01/20
01/02/20-02/01/20

Heavy gear

Tomp fittings

Manifold, exhaust
LINCOLN NAT'L 01/03/2020
FFA DUES PR 01/03/19
FFA SR DUES 01/03/20
FLAG PMT 01/03/20
Hammer

Nuts/screws

Magnets

Palomar Addt'l insured

(2) Lifeband 3 pack
12/04/19-01/07/20
12/04/19-01/07/20

Qfit Annual calibration
Delo 400 oil filter

NFPA 1500 analysis

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina

Document Amount

7,615.00
1,011.00
150.00
8,310.74
145.98
7746
1,850.00
494.92
3,73477
220.00
150,000.00
1,575.00
168.93
493.66
120.00
180.00
120.00
1,142.93
34293
2,010.46
225
371.63
2,453.60
2,364.95
28.08
86.00
34.20
187.99
172.40
50.00
767.72
218.56
219.52
810.00
232.20
2,424.38

Paae -28



Document

Document Number
Date

01 10 2020 0148016/0148431

01 10 2020 12/11/19-01/10/20-00
01 10 2020 12/11/19-01/10/20-0
01 10 2020 12/11/19-01/10/20-02
01 11 2020 0417565011120

01 11 2020 78838317

01 12 2020 1207835724

01 13 2020 PR AP 01/17/20

01 13 2020 PR AP 1/17/20

01 13 2020 PR AP 01/17/2020
0113 2020 PR AP 01/17/20

01 13 2020 56723-20

01 13 2020 818456

01 13 2020 3020223191

01 15 2020 19/20 Q3 PASIS FEES
01 15 2020 STMT 01/15/2020

01 15 2020 1500

01 152020 STMT 01/15/20

01 15 2020 STMT 01/15/20

01 15 2020 1885/1933

01 16 2020 170419

01 17 2020 11631

01 20 2020 NCFIRE20

01 20 2020 0000240012020

01 22 2020 37107087327

01 22 2020 UBER 01/22/20

01 22 2020 00A9901381948
0123 2020 12/18/19-01/23/20

01 23 2020 12/18/19-01/23/20-00
0123 2020 12/19/19-01/21/20-15
0124 2020 UBER 01/2020

01 24 2020 12/22/19-01/22/20-37
01 24 2020 12/22/19-01/22/20-32
01 26 2020 MEDIC RENEW 20-22
01 27 2020 BUS2010

01 28 2020 SHRM LEARNING

Vendor Name

ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
RAINBOW MUNICIPAL WATER DIST
TIME WARNER CABLE

WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

Citrix Systems, Inc

FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP
LINCOLN NATIONAL

Meza Automotive Paint

Southern Counties Lubricants
PARKHOUSE TIRE, INC.

CITY OF SAN MARCOS/KISER
LEGAL SHIELD

Fallbrook Alarm

FALLBROOK OIL COMPANY
POSTAL ANNEX #25

SoCal PPE

ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS
FOWLER PLUMBING

North County Window and Door
TIME WARNER CABLE

DIRECTV

STEVE MAROVICH

READY FRESH

FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
FALLBROOK PUBLIC UTILITY DISTR
SDG&E

Nancy Goss

SDG&E

SDG&E

GREG MANN

Mitch Iglesias

Nancy Goss

Transaction Description

Badges

12/11/19-01/10/20
12/11/19-01/10/20
12/11/19-01/10/20
01/11/20-02/10/20

Duracell batteries

GoTo mtg 01/12/20-02/11/20

FFA DUES PR 01/17/20
FBK FFA DUES SR 01/17/20
FLAG PMT 01/17/2020
LINCOLN NAT'L 01/17/20
Car wash solution
Chevron Delo 400
Tires/recycling fee

PASIS Q3 Admin fees

ID Protection 1/15/20
Alarm 311 Minnesota
Fuel 01/01/20-01/15/20
Fd ex 2-day

PPE

Admin fees 01/2020
Rnbw plumbing repair
Shower enclosure Sta. 4
01/20/20-02/19/20
01/21/20-02/20/20
Uber 1/22/20
12/21/19-01/20/20
12/18/19-01/23/20
12/18/19-01/23/20
12/19/19-01/21/20

Uber 01/22/20-01/24/20
12/22/19-01/22/20
12/22/19-01/22/20
Medic renew

BUS2010

SHRM Learning System

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina

Document Amount

788.18
14.81
139.38
222.85
89.98
249.17
117.00
2,431.55
2574
86.00
2,423.51
222.07
125.40
512.82
17,281.00
612.10
189.00
3,61447
2333
950.25
90.00
600.00
623.75
149.95
138.78
17.84
38.78
491.16
56.78
61.15
81.77
196.50
324.04
200.00
810.00
1,399.00

Paae -29



Document

Document Number
Date

01302020 15256

0131 2026 PR AP 01/31/20
01312020 PR AP 1/31/20
01312020 PR AP 01/31/20

01312020 PR AP 01/31/20

01 312020 909768483
01 31 2020 00A0036333755

Vendor Name

UNIFORM SPECIALIST/ACE UNIFORMS
FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FALLBROOK FIREFIGHTERS' ASSN
FIREFIGHTERS LEG. ACTION GRP

LINCOLN NATIONAL

Airgas West
READY FRESH

Transaction Description

JANUARY 2002 FUNDWARE
FFA DUES 01/31/20

FFA DUES SR 01/31/20
FLAG PMT 01/31/20

LINCOLN NAT'L PMT 01/31/20

Twin Widg/widr
12/11/19-01/10/20

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina

Document Amount

1,170.16
2,431.55
26.91
86.00

2,423.51

157.79
68.23

Paae -30



TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

1. None.

NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
STEPHEN ABBOTT FIRE CHIEF/CEO
FEBRUARY 25, 2020

STANDING ITEM: POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

Page 1 of 1
Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -31






NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: NOMINATIONS FOR CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT ASSOCIATION BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ACTION AGENDA

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board of Directors should determine if any members wish to be nominated for a position on
the CSDA Board of Directors for Southern Region, Seat B and C. If no, no further action is
required. If yes, then a motion to nominate the individual will be required.

BACKGROUND:

The North County Fire Protection District is a member agency in the California Special District

Association (CSDA). As a member agency, the District has the opportunity to nominate members
to the CSDA Board of Directors.

DISCUSSION:

CSDA is currently soliciting nominations as described in the attached documentation. The
nominated party may be either a Board Member or General Manager and must be affiliated with
an independent special district that is a regular CSDA member in good standing, located within
the geographic area they seek to represent. The successful candidate will serve for three years,
is expected to attend every meeting, participate on at least one committee, attend two annual
events and complete all four modules of the Special District Leadership Academy. There are other
educational and committee requirements as outlined in the nomination documents.

Seat B is open for a vacated term, which will run from 2020 through 2022. Seat C is for an entire
term, running from 2021 through 2023.

Staff has no particular recommendation on this opportunity. Further action will be based on

whether or not a Member wishes to be nominated for the CSDA Board. Deadline for receipt of
nominations is March 26, 2020.

FiSCAL ANALYSIS:

If elected, cost of participating in CSDA Board and committee meetings are reimbursed by CSDA.
CSDA does not reimburse for expenses for the two conferences or the Academy classes, even if
a Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the events.

SUMMARY:
Board members should determine if any are interested in being nominated for the available CSDA

Board seats as described in the attached documents. If not, no further action is required. If yes,
then a motion making the nomination will be in order.

Februarv 25. 2020 EaReffular Board Meetina Paae -33



California Special
Districts Association

ICIS|DJA] Districts Stronger Together

DATE: January 22, 2020

TO: CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers —
Southern Network

FROM: CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS VACANCY -
CALL FOR NOMINATIONS: SEAT B — SOUTHERN NETWORK

The CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for independent special district
Board Members or their General Managers from the Southern Network who are interested
in leading the direction of the California Special Districts Association for the remainder of
the 2020 - 2022 term, Seat B which is currently vacant.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six
networks has three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be
affiliated with an independent special district that is a CSDA Regular Member in good
standing and located within the Southern Network (see attached CSDA Network Map).

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy decisions
related to CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, education and resources. The
Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to the representation
of the common interests of all California’s special districts before the Legislature and the
State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the issues
confronting special districts statewide.

Commitment and Expectations:

¢ Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.

¢ Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office
in Sacramento.

(CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee
meetings as outlined in Board policy).

e Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special Districts
Legislative Days - held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference - held in
the summer/fall.

(CSDA does not reimburse travel related expenses for the two conferences even
if a Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the event, however
registration fees are covered)

e Complete all four modules of CSDA'’s Special District Leadership Academy within
2 years of being elected.

(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the Academy classes even if a Board or
committee meeting is held in conjunction with the event).

Fehruarv 25 20720 — Reaiilar Roard Meetina Paace -34



¢ Complete Annual Chief Executive Officer Evaluation.

Nomination Procedures: Any Regular Member in good standing is eligible to nominate
one person, a board member or managerial employee (as defined by that district's Board
of Directors), for election to the CSDA Board of Directors. A copy of the member
district’s resolution or minute action and Candidate Information Sheet must
accompany the nomination. The deadline for receiving nominations is March 6,
2020. Nominations and supporting documentation may be mailed or emailed.

Mail: 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
E-mail: amberp@csda.net

Once received, nominees will receive a candidate’s letter in the mail. The letter will serve
as confirmation that CSDA has received the nomination.

CSDA Southern Network Board Members will conduct interviews of candidates that
submitted nominations on March 9 — 13, 2020.

A Board appointment recommendation will be submitted by CSDA Southern Network
Board Members for consideration by the full Board on March 27, 2020.

The newly appointed Board Member for the Southern Network Seat B will take office April
1, 2020.

If you have any questions, please contact Amber Phelen at amberp@csda.net.

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -35



California Special
Districts Association

ICISIDIA] Districts Stronger Together

2020-2022 BOARD APPOINTMENT
FOR SEAT B SOUTHERN NETWORK
NOMINATION FORM

Name of Candidate:

District:

Mailing Address:

Network: _ SOUTHERN

District Telephone:

Candidate Direct Telephone:

Best Time to Arrange a Call: AMO PM O
Monday 1  Tuesday[] Wednesday[d Thursday[] Fridayd] Saturday[d

E-mail:

Nominated by (optional):

Return this form and a Board resolution/minute action supporting the candidate
and Candidate Information Sheet by mail or email to:

CSDA
Attn: Amber Phelen
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732 (916) 442-7889 fax
amberp@csda.net

DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS — March 6, 2020

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -36



California Special
Districts Association

[C|S]D]A] Districts Stronger Together

2020-2022 CSDA BOARD APPOINTMENT
SEAT B SOUTHERN NETWORK
CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/Minutes:

Name:

District/Company:

Title:

Elected/Appointed/Staff:

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events, workshops,
conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA,
League, etc.):

3. Listlocal government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments, etc.):

4. List civic organization involvement:

**Additional Candidate Statement — Please provide an additional statement that includes any
personal or professional information that will assist the Board of Directors in making their selections.
The preferred formatting for the statement is to be typed with 1-inch margins, 1.5 spacing, 12 pt.
Times New Roman font, and no more than 2 pages.

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -37



DATE:
TO:

FROM:

California Special
Districts Association

[CISIDIA] Districts Stronger Together

January 27, 2020
CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers

CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS

SEAT C

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District Board
Members or their General Managers who are interested in leading the direction of the
California Special Districts Association for the 2021 - 2023 term.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical networks. Each of the six
networks has three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates must be
affiliated with an independent special district that is a CSDA Regular Member in good

standin

g and located within the geographic network that they seek to represent.

(See attached CSDA Network Map)

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for ali policy decisions

related

to CSDA’s member services, legislative advocacy, education and resources. The

Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the Association and to the representation
of the common interests of all California’s special districts before the Legislature and the
State Administration. Serving on the Board requires one’s interest in the issues
confronting special districts statewide.

Commitment and Expectations:

Attend all Board meetings, usually 4-5 meetings annually, at the CSDA office in
Sacramento.

Participate on at least one committee, meets 3-5 times a year at the CSDA office
in Sacramento.

(CSDA reimburses Directors for their related expenses for Board and committee
meetings as outlined in Board policy).

Attend, at minimum, the following CSDA annual events: Special Districts
Legislative Days - held in the spring, and the CSDA Annual Conference -
held in the fall.

(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the two conferences even if a
Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the event, however
does comp registration for the two events)

Complete all four modules of CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy
within 2 years of being elected.

(CSDA does not reimburse expenses for the Academy classes even if a
Board or committee meeting is held in conjunction with the event).

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -38



e Complete Annual Chief Executive Officer Evaluation.

Nomination Procedures: Any Regular Member in good standing is eligible to nominate
one person, a board member or managerial employee (as defined by that district's Board
of Directors), for election to the CSDA Board of Directors. A copy of the member
district’s resolution or minute action and Candidate Information Sheet must
accompany the nomination. The deadline for receiving nominations is March 26,
2020. Nominations and supporting documentation may be mailed, faxed, or
emailed.

Mail: 1112 | Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814
Fax: 916.442.7889
E-mail: amberp@csda.net

Once received, nominees will receive a candidate’s letter in the mail. The letter will serve
as confirmation that CSDA has received the nomination and will also include campaign
guidelines.

CSDA will begin electronic voting on May 25, 2020. All votes must be received through
the system no later than 5:00 p.m. July 10, 2020. The successful candidates will be
notified no later than July 14, 2020. All selected Board Members will be introduced at the
Annual Conference in Palm Desert, CA in August 2020.

Expiring Terms
(See enclosed map for Network breakdown)

Northern Network Seat C-Fred Ryness, Director, Burney Water District*
Sierra Network Seat C-Pete Kampa, GM, Saddle Creek Community Services District*
Bay Area Network Seat C-Stanley Caldwell, Director, Mt. View Sanitary District*
Central Network Seat C-Sandi Miller, GM, Selma Cemetery District*
Coastal Network Seat C-Vincent Ferrante, Director, Moss Landing Harbor District*
Southern Network Seat C-Arlene Schafer, Director, Costa Mesa Sanitary District*
(* = Incumbent is running for re-election)
If you have any questions, please contact Amber Phelen at amberp@csda.net.

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -39



AGAIN, THIS YEAR!

This year we will be using a web-based online voting system, allowing your district to cast your
vote easily and securely. Electronic Ballots will be emailed to the main contact in your district May
25, 2020. All votes must be received through the system no later than 5:00 p.m. July 10, 2020.

Districts can opt to cast a paper ballot instead, but you must contact Amber Phelen by e-mail
Amberp@csda.net by March 26, 2020 in order to ensure that you will receive a paper ballot on time.

CSDA will mail paper ballots on May 25, 2020 per district request only. ALL ballots must be received
by CSDA no later than 5:00 p.m. July 10, 2020.

The successful candidates will be notified no later than July 14, 2020. All selected Board Members will
be introduced at the Annual Conference in Palm Desert, CA in August 2020.

Februaryv 25, 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -40



California Special
Districts Association

[C[S]D]A] Districts Stronger Together

2021-2023 BOARD OF DIRECTORS NOMINATION FORM

Name of Candidate:

District:

Mailing Address:

Network: (see map)
Telephone:

(PLEASE BE SURE THE PHONE NUMBER IS ONE WHERE WE CAN REACH THE CANDIDATE DIRECTLY)
Fax:

E-mail:

Nominated by (optional):

Return this form and a Board resolution/minute action supporting the candidate
and Candidate Information Sheet by mail, or email to:

CSDA
Attn: Amber Phelen
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732 (916) 442-7889 fax
amberp@csda.net

DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS — March 26, 2020

Februarv 25. 2020 — Reaular Board Meetina Paae -41



M California Special
i Districts Association
IC|SID]A] Districts Stronger Together

2021-2023 CSDA BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION SHEET

The following information MUST accompany your nomination form and Resolution/minute order:

Name:

District/Company:

Title:

Elected/Appointed/Staff:

Length of Service with District:

1. Do you have current involvement with CSDA (such as committees, events,
workshops, conferences, Governance Academy, etc.):

2. Have you ever been associated with any other state-wide associations (CSAC, ACWA
League, etc.):

3. List local government involvement (such as LAFCo, Association of Governments,
etc.):

4. List civic organization involvement:

**Candidate Statement — Although it is not required, each candidate is requested to submit a
candidate statement of no more than 300 words in length. Any statements received in the
CSDA office after March 26, 2020 will not be included with the baliot.

February 25, 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae —42



California Special Districts Assaciation

DISTRICT NETWORKS

De!
Nort Siskiyou
Modoc
P Northern Network
Shasta Lassen
Humboldt|  Trinity '
Tehama
{ Piumas
{
. Mendocino Glenn Butte Sierra
Colusa Vub. A
W Placer .
b Sierra Network
Yolo' El Dorado
Alpin
Sonoma
Nap Sac. | Ama
Solan alaverds
o an - Tuolumne
tra Cos| Joaqui Mono
Bay Area <« Alamed '
7 lam, i
y S4L Mat: Stani Manpos
Network Santa
ra Merce:
h @ Mader Central Network
i Fresno
Inyo
! Tulare
| Kings
Coastal Network <
~ Sanius ¥
N Obispo Kern
o, e San Bernardino
. Sapta
,  Barbara 4
> \_/ent_u_r,_ Los Angeles
rang Riverside
Southern Network
San Diego Imperiaf

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina

USHARALAY






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT AND DEPUTY CHIEF MAROVICH
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: CALPERS UNFUNDED ACCRUED LIABILITY

DISCUSSION AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

The District has four current contracts for defined benefits through CalPERS for the
bargaining groups. Each plan requires a normal employer cost and Unfunded Accrued
Liability (UAL) to be paid each year. The normal cost is percentage of salary and exists
while the individual is employed. During this time, the employee is paying a percentage
represented in the employee cost. If CalPERS recognizes any shortages or gains to
investments, or changes to actuarial due to changes in calculations (life expectancy as
an example), these changes are placed against the balance for the UAL. Currently, the
UAL is factored over 30-year amortization plan with a 7% interest rate with a phase in
period for 5 years before the District reaches the full impact of the cost.

DISCUSSION:

The UAL is factored at the current discount rate of 7%, the rate CalPERS expects to

make on investments. Three options exist to decrease the District's liability directly
related to the UAL:

o Cash Reserves to pay down
o Fresh Start Amortization
¢ Bond - Pension Obligation

Reserves are being utilized to pay down other debt and the District utilized the Fresh
Start on the Miscellaneous Bargaining Group in the last negotiations since the balance
was low enough to allow it. The Brandis Tallman LLC has conducted business with the
District and has offered to assist in securing a bond to pay down the UAL up to 80% off.
It is the intent to lower the interest rate from 7% to approximately 3.85% which would
stabilize the UAL funding. Since UAL is ramping up each year, this plan would eliminate
approximately $1,891,180 in future costs and stabilize future payments. Jeff Land from
Brandis Tallman and Mike Meyers from NHA Advisors will make a short presentation
and answer questions.

Page 1 of 2
Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae —-45



CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability
February 25, 2020
Page 2

FISCAL ANALYSIS:

The estimated fixed costs are $170,000 and variable costs at $136,800. Depending on
the option, savings are in the range of $1,131,006 to $5,335,885.

SUMMARY:
CalPERS is the largest fiscal liability on the District's future and the UAL creates the

biggest percentage. It is the Staff's recommendation to continue to analyze minimizing
the UAL interest rate to stabilize the liability.

February 25, 2020 — Reqular Board Meeting Paage -46



NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: CHIEF ABBOTT
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: STRATEGIC PLAN DISCUSSION

DISCUSSION AGENDA
BACKGROUND:

During the January 2020 Board meeting, the Board directed Staff to update the District's
Strategic Plan. An Ad Hoc committee comprised of members of Staff, labor and the Board
was formed and will meet periodically to develop the Plan’s framework, goals and
objectives. This Committee will report to the Board to provide an update on the Plan. The
goal is to have a rough draft of the Plan completed in time to incorporate its
recommendations into the budgeting process.

DISCUSSION:

An oral presentation will be provided by representatives from the Board and Staff.
FiscAL IMPACT:

None at present; this is a discussion item.

SUMMARY:

Updating the Strategic Plan through involvement of our future leaders will allow the
District to address its remaining key challenges and set a future course in a manner that
most readily ensures long-term success and sustainability for the District.

Page 1 of 1
Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -47






ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomeslaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 (760} 723-9018

February 1, 2020

Board of Directors
North County Fire Protection District

Re: General Counsel Board Report for February 1, 2020
NEW LAWS

Telecommunications

AB 1699 Telecommunications: mobile Internet service providers: first response
agencies: emergencies

Fire officials experienced a significant data transmission slowdown of their mobile
emergency communications while battling the 2018 Mendocino Complex Fire. Although
their data plan was “unlimited,” it included a data usage allotment and the data speeds
were slowed once the allotment was exceeded. This measure addresses the attendant
public safety concerns of such practices, building on the net neutrality provisions
enacted in 2018. The new law requires mobile Internet service providers to lift data
speed restrictions on mobile accounts of first response agencies upon request in an
emergency. The request must provide the proper account number and lines to the
provider, and the first response agency must notify the provider when the agency’s
emergency response is complete. For purposes of this measure, emergency means the
existence of conditions of disaster or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and
property caused by fire, flood, earthquake, cyberterrorism, Governor's warning of an
earthquake or volcanic prediction, and similar conditions.

SB 670 Telecommunications: communi

isolation outage: notification

Under federal law, phone service providers that provide access to 911 service must
report outages lasting 30 minutes and potentially affecting 900,000 user minutes to the
Federal Communications Commission. The result of this high threshold is that isolated
outages affecting smaller, often rural, communities go unreported. The new law requires
the state Office of Emergency Services to adopt regulations by July 1 that establish
thresholds for whether a phone service outage qualifies as a “community isolation
outage” based on health and safety considerations. The law was adopted as an
urgency statute effective Oct. 2, 2019, and requires OES to issue a notice of the
proposed regulation by Jan. 1. Under the law, telecommunication providers that provide
911 services will be required to notify the OES when an community isolation outage
limits a customer’s ability to make 911 calls within 60 minutes of discovering the outage

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -49



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Esq. 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE TELEPHONE
roberthjomeslaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 {760) 7239018

and include an estimated time to repair and restore service.
Fire

AB 836 Wildfire Smoke Clean Air Centers for Vuinerable Populations Incentive Pilot
Program '

The Air Resources Board controls emissions, oversees the State’s air quality and local
government, and protects the public from the harmful effects of air pollution. A growing
concern of the Board is the health impact of particulate matter from exposure to wildfire
smoke. This measure creates the Wildfire Smoke Clean Air Centers for Vulnerable
Incentive Pilot Program. The Program mitigates the harmful effects of smoke by
providing grant monies to retrofit ventilation systems in community public buildings to
establish a network of wild fire centers. The new law requires the Board to develop
guidelines and criteria that identify vulnerable populations and strategic locations, and
provide ventilation systems that enhance indoor air quality. Funding for the program is

contingent upon appropriation by the Legislature, and the new law sunsets on Jan. 1,
2025. :

SB 247 Wildland fire prevention: vegetation management

As part of vegetation management, state and federal laws require electric utility
companies to trim or remove trees for public safety and fire prevention. In California, the
Wildfire Safety Division of the Public Utilities Commission oversees vegetation
management, and approves or denies wildfire mitigation plans annually submitted by
electrical corporations. This measure makes several changes to the vegetation
management requirements of an electrical corporation’s mitigation plan. Under the new
law, the corporation must notify the WSD after completing a substantial portion of its
vegetation management requirements. The WSD is required to audit the completed
work, and give the corporation a reasonable time to correct any deficiencies. A year
later, the WSD is authorized to hire an independent evaluator to issue a report
describing any failure of the electrical corporation to substantially comply with the
vegetation management provisions of its plan. The report is available to the public. The
law requires that tree timmers satisfying the corporation’s vegetation management
requirements are qualified and paid a prevailing wage rate.

SB 632 California Environmental Quality Act: State Board of Forestry and Fire
Protection: vegetation treatment program: final program environmental impact report

The California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection oversees the protection and
stewardship of 31 million acres of privately owned wildlands. In 2018, former Gov. Jerry
Brown issued an executive order.to increase fire fuel treatment programs to reduce the
risk of wildfires anci,l in 2019, Gov. Gavin Newsom declared a state of emergency,
requiring state agencies to expedite projects that protect communities vuinerable to

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina Paae -50



ROBERT H. JAMES

ATTORNEY AT LAW
ROBERT H. JAMES, Es. ' 3668 KATIE LENDRE DRIVE ) TELEPHONE
roberthjomeslaw@gmail.com FALLBROOK, CALIFORNIA 92028 - (760) 7239018

wildfires. For more than 10 years, the CAL FIRE Board has worked on a project
environmental impact report for a vegetation treatment program that would alter
landscape fuels to reduce wildfire frequency and reduce the life and property loss. The
VTP would reduce fire fuels, strategically place fuel breaks and implement prescribed
buming. Given the recent increase in wild fires throughout California, this law requires
the Board to certify its PEIR (SCH #2019012052) as soon as practtcally feasible, but no
{ater than Feb. 1, 2020.

ROBERT H. JAMES
Attorney at Law

Robert H. James, General Counsel for the
North County Fire Protection District

RHJ/km
cc. Chief Steve Abbott

Februarv 25. 2020 - Reaular Board Meetina

Paae -51



rd Meetina




NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

FIRE CHIEF/CEQO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE

e WRITTEN COMMUNICATION:

« None.
e BOARD RECOGNITION PROGRAM:

o LETTERS OF JANUARY 25 AND 26, 2020 RE: CPR AND AED TRAINING:
MSO M. Murphy

e THANK YOU OF DECEMBER 29, 2019:

Captain Choi PM Gonzalez
Engineer Glasgow EMT Castillo
FF/PM Gonzalez

o« UNDATED THANK YOU:

Captain Sahagun  FF/PM Rivera
Engineer Moore EMT Marchese
Engineer Moritz

Page 1 of 1

February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting Page -53



January 26, 2020

Steve Abbott, Chief
North County Fire
330 S. Main Ave
Fallbrook, CA 92028

Dear Steve;

I could not let the opportunity pass to compliment you on the selection of Mary Murphy as
trainer for CPR and AED for your Agency.

The presentation she put on for the 25 Senior Volunteer Sheriff Patrol on Saturday, January 25
was superb. Her communication skills were excellent and knowledge of her subject matter was
unsurpassed.

Please extend our sincere appreciation to her for taking the time and making the effort to educate
us on such a vital issue. She is a valuable asset to our community.

Sincerely,

February 25, 2020 — Reqular Board Meeting

Paae -54



Loren Steehen-Porter

From: Stephen Abbott

Sent: January 27, 2020 10:19
To: Loren Stephen-Porter
Cc: Kevin Mahr

Subject: FW: SVP Appreciation

For next Board report

From:: ~ " Ticloud.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 25, 2020 12:04 PM

To: Stephen Abbott <sabbott@ncfire.org>

Cc: Fred Luevano <fluevano@toast.net>

Subject: SVP Appreciation

Hi Chief,

| wish to personally thank you for NCF Training Officer Mary Murphy training provided today
for our SVP @ the Fallbrook Sub Station.
She is “outstanding “!

We have three academy’s per year and this allowed for their training as well as a needed
refresher course for us who have been around a while.

It gave our people the confidence to utilize the equipment that we carry when 10-8.
She is a great instructor and our people loved her personality!

Thank you again.
Sincerely,

Sent from my iPhone

1

February 25, 2020 - Reqular Board Meetina Paae -55



Deost Brends ot Stehol, 1 Alvey,

T\"(M\Ll&cw So ’M\,Ldl\.%r “H\Q, \/QX‘j NQQ Courd
ppw sert me [ S was Qoolung, for aw%%w
o, Out Cou 0d Not Tauwne owst how FromSine
\Jl\;%‘\%w\&i/\&& Y fpund DL The wden ﬂi“mﬂk

M50 Wuaein Aoy )V\QQ?—( y\ﬁ WA LA, MV Q Need
on Dee . 09- AS&‘SODV\ as DU %D-l—' ‘\’D\?S*W\Q, h&LSQ}
S ned X was u\,g/oo& V\&Vds ond Handed o
Q\g‘f*\’\ dw\ok\/&aw Cong 8 we_ \3Urt boyoind
M“:o"l\‘lgcj% sy 05 3 dud nat el

S| WM»L &/Q(jwngkmsy\ o gl
Uy Gduw 3""’?9’@\“{-1 S WD e
Nonened. to Mmalar oo WaATtvdou bnAL .

R leasa Lot me knous lovy MK - ti-ebe-2369.
S emg 8~ marldwes MmN . Com.

Reunics AHor—arl AW oh)'/
%@u/\ Wﬁ\\’:&/\}l

Tee 27 - 44"
A oy R. bedzatlez
D, Lkt o 1 caomiLLO
A eedzarez

/

February 25, 2020 - Reqular Board Meetina

Paae -56



Fration 54 Craw -

Thami Yor fovr r:o_rp.anb.n? and
Need on Urusrmag Ewe . ‘U-a:.-gfatl,ﬁye

Foréne Kndnass ona regprer phat

Uows Thowuwd me ‘Pha.:(’m?."nw
was Ny Argt fp tin an anvputance

and km%ma,n-.‘a,lam-. u,ﬁww
F"’w%ﬂuwm‘wmw Mt
M.%w Srvies does not
P wnnotitad. L agpuuate et

netle a. deffornanen Ln a pOSLitm

Moore
Moritz
Sahagun
Marchese
Rivera

>

February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting

Just a note to say thanks so much.

Page -57






You need to be interacting with your constituents. Do you ... https://www.americancityandcounty.com/2020/02/19/you-...

You need to be interacting with your constituents.
Do you know how?

Written by Rick Asnani 19th February 2020

In today'’s fast-paced world, time is a commodity that many people are severely lacking.
From work, family, home life and errands, it seems that each day is shorter than the one
before. Often the last thing on everyone’s mind is what their local government is doing.

Sure, national politics may be a topic around the dinner table, but how about the bread
and butter of everyday life. Issues such as property taxes, traffic, public safety, schools,
growth and development, parks and recreation for the kids, and more, are all controlled
by local government and are rarely a top topic for residents and families. Local
governments today are finding it more important than ever to be able to cut through the
noise and keep their constituents apprised of everything that is going on in their
municipality.

Connecting with your community and the community reconnecting back is critical to a
local government being responsive, accountability and engaged. Often, constituents are
not upset about a project or issue, just frustrated they don't understand the process or
the timeline. That’s why it's so essential for local government to relate to the community
and provide various means of connection. From phone calls, emails and social media to
old fashion public meetings, it's not just what you say, but where and when you say it.

Now, don’t go creating your municipal Snapchat or TikTok account today, but be mindful
of where your constituents are getting their information and spending their time so you
can make sure your message gets in front of them. The more avenues of communication,
the more organized your message is, and the more consistent you are in when you
communicate, the better off you will be in engaging in meaningful dialogue with your
constituents.

Don't just set goals, share them and then claim success.

Municipal governments plan and are continually looking towards the future. From the
annual budget to major capital improvement (CIP) projects and everything in between,
planning is what the government does. But once the plan is in place, who is taking the
next step to share that with your constituents? And no, a press release doesn’t count!
Share your plans and goals through workshops and public meetings with the community,
roundtable discussions, and speaking circuits to civic groups, neighborhood
organizations, and local chambers. Impacted groups should hear from you. But here is
the critical step, once your plan in place and you are checking items off the list, make
sure to circle back to these organizations and stakeholders to share your success and let
them know this plan and goal is being completed.

Your constituents are spending more time online, are you creating a conversation
with them there?

10f2 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting Februarv 19.Bage1759



You need to be interacting with your constituents. Do you ... https://www.americancityandcounty.com/2020/02/19/you-...

A digital strategy is another fantastic way to help make sure that your municipal
government is ready for the future. Most large governments have a newsletter, blog, or
email distribution system to share updates, meeting minutes, and agendas. But how
about taking the next step into the world of digital and social media? Beyond posts on
Facebook but utilizing all social channels that your constituents or future constituents are
on: Facebook, YouTube, Twitter, Instagram, LinkedIn, Vimeo, Flickr, and Foursquare. The
key is to make sure these channels are not just places to post information and walk away,
but truly engage with the community. Yes, of course, there will always be some who post
negative comments or “troll” the accounts. Still, most users will be appreciative of the
information and the responsiveness of your communications. Utilize the features
available, including creating events on Facebook, stories on Instagram, and Facebook
Live. And in today’s micro-targeting age, you can deliver paid content to specific
neighborhoods, districts, or zip codes to share timely updates with only those who need
to see it.

Control the message. Manage the situation. Protect your brand.

Every municipality has its brand or, you can say, its reputation. It can take years to create
and with one mistake, years to fix. That’s why it’s critical government has a
communication strategy in place not only for the day-to-day business of running
government but also for when a crisis arrives. Creating and implementing standard
operating procedures can help your government control the storyline. Make sure your
local government has one point of contact for all media relations. Elected officials and key
administrators understand the talking points, so your messages are consistent and that
you have a crisis plan in place, just in case that day arrives. Remember, a crisis for your
constituents may not be a crisis for your entire municipality. Assess the situation, bring
calmness and security to the location, and communicate the facts as you know them right
now to ensure residents are informed, aware, and updated.

Customer service is still priority number one when dealing with your constituents.

Let’s not forget the bottom line; government is there to serve the constituents. How you
treat people when they visit their city hall or call their public works department or visit
with a park ranger, is going to make the biggest impression with them. Many
governments put their employees through sensitivity or customer service training. Often
it won’t matter how many conversations you have online, emails you send, town hall
meetings you host, a quick smile or a friendly chat can make your constituents feel their
opinion matters, and they are getting valuable service. A 48-hour return call/email policy,
follow up protocols during a project, and notices of completion to an issue, are crucial in
making residents feel heard. While the world is changing in how we communicate,
respect and acknowledgment still matter.

Municipalities today are on the front lines of dealing with the biggest issues. That means
you need to be ready to not only solve these issues but communicate with your
constituents about what you are doing and why. These little tips, while not the answer to
everything, are an excellent place to get started in making sure your government is ready
to engage with its community in a productive, informative, and helpful manner.

Rick Asnani is the president and chief solutions officer at Cornerstone Solutions.

20f2 February 25, 2020 — Reqular Board Meeting Februarv 19 Paghe 1769



Fires becoming more toxic, firefighter cancer
rates rising

by Eyewitness News staff

Tuesday, February 18th 2020
BAKERSFIELD, Calif. (KBAK/KBFX) — Fighting fires is just one of the health risks firefighters
endure while on the job.

Now as more and more synthetics are being used in everyday home goods, cancer risks are
growing even higher for firefighters.

The Kern County Fire Departmerit is doing everything they can to help protect its members.
However, it's no easy task for the understaffed department.

The items that burn during fires can sometimes be more dangerous than the fire itself.

"The smoke is a lot more toxic, The carcinogens are abundant in the air,” said KCFD Captain
George Baker.

since the department is understaffed, this results in firefighters exposing themselves to
deadly environments more often.

This is causing a 14% increase In cancer rates among firefighters compared to the general
public, according to the Capt. Baker.

The fire department is trying to combat that spike by providing its team by providing regular
physicals, changing gear storage protocols and even bought specialty products to help
remove carcinogens from the skin.

"And what we try and preach is shower within the hour. Get in the shower. Use the special
products we have purchased to protect the employee to get that carcinogen off," said Capt.

Baker.

However, they don't always get to use those showers quickly enough because they are
stretched thin.

It's a constant battle as firefighters continue to do what they can to protect the community.

February 25, 2020 — Reqular Board Meeting Page -61



Authorities ID man, woman killed in solo crash near Fallbro... https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/public-safety...

10f9

= The San Diego Union-Tribune GIN Q
TRIAL OFFER | 4 weeks for $1

ADVERTISEMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY

Authorities ID man, woman killed in solo crash near Fallbrook

A man and woman died in a crash off a hillside off Old Highway 395 in the Fallbrook area Sunday. Firefighters planned to use ropes to recover
the bodies. (North County Fire Protection District)

Rico Burley and April Wigand were killed Sunday afternoon when the car they were in crashed
off Old Highway 395 near Reche Road

By ALEX RIGGINS

FEB. 18, 2020
10:45 PM 4

NORTH COUNTY — A 42-year-old Fallbrook man and a 39-year-old mother of four from Oceanside

February 25, 2020 — Reqular Board Meeting Februarv 19.288L0:02



Authorities ID man, woman killed in solo crash near Fallbro... https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/news/public-safety...

were identified Tuesday as the victims of a one-car crash over the weekend near Fallbrook.

Rico Burley was driving and April Dawn Wigand was his passenger when their car plummeted down
a ravine off Old Highway 395 near Reche Road about 2:10 p.m. Sunday, according to the county
Medical Examiner’s Office.

Burley was driving a 2005 Ford Mustang south on the two-lane highway when he crossed into the
opposite lane in an attempt to pass other southbound vehicles, according to the Medical Examiner’s

Office. But oncoming traffic apparently prompted Burley to swerve back into the southbound lane.

He lost control of the car, which left the highway, struck a tree and came to rest in a creek bed at the
base of the ravine on the west side of the highway, according to the Medical Examiner’s Office and
California Highway Patrol.

ADVERTISEMENT

Both Burley and Wigand were thrown from the car and died at the scene, according to the Medical
Examiner’s Office.

A GoFundMe account to help cover funeral costs for Wigand identified her as a mother of four
children between 15 and 19 years old.

Fire crews used ropes to make their way up and down the steep, uneven 30-foot ravine to recover the
bodies, North County Fire Protection District Capt. John Choi said Sunday. The Mustang, which was
mangled, was pulled out of the ravine by a tow truck.

CHP Officer Kevin Smale said it was unknown whether aleohol or drugs were factors in the crash,
which remained under investigation.

PUBLIC SAFETY | [ LATEST | [BREAKING | [ NORTH COUNTY

=Y

Sign up to get Breaking News email alerts
Get alerts on severe weather, road closures and other major breaking news.

Enter Email Address

20f9 February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 19,P8g1e09:63



A California firefighter nearly burned to death. His chief is q... https://www.sacbee.com/news/california/fires/article2402...

A California firefighter nearly burned to
death. His chief is quitting to save his job

By Jason Pierce
‘Il thought that this was the end.’ Firefighter on being laid off after he almost died

Firefighter Scott Wager’s fire engine burned in the Country Fire in September. He learned the
next day his job at the Garden Valley fire district was being cut after voters rejected a funding
measure. He talks about the experience on Oct. 17, 2019.

Firefighter Scott Wager's fire engine burned in the Country Fire in September. He learned the
next day his job at the Garden Valley fire district was being cut after voters rejected a funding
measure. He talks about the experience on Oct. 17, 2019. By Jason Pierce

An El Dorado County fire chief will step down to save the job of a firefighter who nearly died
last summer on the same day local voters rejected a tax increase that would have kept him
employed.

Garden Valley Fire Protection District Chief Clive Savacool said Wednesday he's planning to
step down as soon as possible in order to keep firefighter Scott Wager employed.

However, two other firefighters with less seniority are certain to be laid off by this summer.
The layoffs come after a September vote saw 54 percent of voters in the Garden Valley
service area reject an assessment that would have levied an additional $71 to $182 annual
fee on each parcel in the district. The $400,000 in revenue would have allowed the district to
keep two firefighters on duty 24 hours a day. The vote was the latest in a long line of local
ballot initiatives to fund rural fire departments to fail in the state’s conservative rural regions,
where residents feel they’re being overtaxed by Democrats in Sacramento.

In the months since, the district tried to consolidate with neighboring fire departments to save
their jobs, but Savacool said those talks went nowhere.

“That was essentially our last shot to save the guys’ jobs,” he said. “Even if we tried to go for
another tax measure, we wouldn't have been able to get it done in time and the community
would probably have an uproar because they just shot one down. We're basically out of
options.” Savacool said. Garden Valley will have three firefighters on staff once he quits and
the other two firefighters are let go.

Wager, along with another firefighter, nearly died in September as the failed assessment
votes were being tallied. Wager and Capt. Chris Schwegler found themselves surrounded by
roaring flames after they responded to a small brush fire. They fled to their engine, but it
wouldn't start and caught fire.

They avoided burning to death by running through flames to a nearby field.

10f3 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 18,288be16-dl



A California firefighter nearly burned to death. His chief is q... https://www.sacbee.com/news/california/fires/article2402...

Their story may be uncommonly dramatic, but as The Sacramento Bee revealed last vear, it's

common for conservative voters in fire-prone communities like Garden Valley to shoot down
a fire tax.

Ballot initiatives to raise taxes for struggling fire departments like the one in Garden Valley are
approved only about half the time. In rural El Dorado County, it's common to see roadside
signs advocating for forming a new State of Jefferson. The Jefferson activists seek to secede
from California and form a new state with lower taxes, less regulations and fewer liberals.

Meanwhile, since 2018'’s devastating Camp Fire, lawmakers in Sacramento allocated $918
million for fire protection, but little of that money made its way to the rural fire departments
that tend to handle the medical and house-fire calls in rural areas.

Small fire departments struggled for years with inadequate staffing and lack of equipment, in
large part because of property tax restrictions set under the 1978 ballot initiative known as
Proposition 13.

Savacool, who said his salary was around $100,000, said he won't struggle financially after he

resigns. Savacool, 41, owns a startup software company and does consulting work for
another firm.

“I'll land on my feet,” he said.

20f3 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 18,2a@e16:69



San Diego County Supervisors OK Streamlined Building ... https://www.kpbs.org/news/2020/feb/12/san-diego-county...

San Diego County Supervisors OK
Streamlined Building Permit Process

City News Service

Wednesday, February 12, 2020

rf

i

e ——

| S N v T

Photo by Andrew Bowen

Above: Construction workers set up the framing of an apartment building in
North Park, July 23, 2019.

10f4 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 18,2ageoes-bb



San Diego County Supervisors OK Streamlined Building ... https://www.kpbs.org/news/2020/feb/12/san-diego-county...

The San Diego County Board of Supervisors unanimously voted Wednesday to
streamline the discretionary building permit process, which backers say will
allow for more housing for the region.

According to the county, the changes will "support the local economy by
working with development- and construction-related professionals by
reducing the time and cost of permit processing."

The board approved recommendations for:
— implementing a self-certification process for engineers;

— implementing permit and California Environmental Quality Act evaluation
requirements;

— increasing flexibility on final engineering plans;

— more exemptions on certain permit processes;

— a project issue resolution process;

— more coordination and accountability between departments; and

— consideration of a formal working group featuring industry representatives.

Supervisor Jim Desmond, who sponsored the overhaul, said that while some
regulations are necessary for fire safety and code requirements, others have
"become outdated or overburdening."

REILATED: San Diego Is Still Behind In Building Housing, Keeping
Rents And Home Prices Too High

"Every day families spend hours in their car, stuck in traffic as they make their
way to and from work," Desmond said. "Many of these folks are not living in
San Diego County ... because housing prices are lower in neighboring
counties."

Desmond said that government regulations account for more than 40% of the
cost of building a house, which increases home prices.

Last July, the board directed the county's chief administrative officer to find
ways to reduce the time and cost of discretionary permit processing and return
within a three-month period with recommendations.

The regulation changes were crafted by county attorneys and staffers with
Planning & Development Services; the departments of Parks and Recreation,
Public Works and Environmental Health; and the San Diego County Fire
Authority.

Board Chairman Greg Cox said a streamlined process will mean more

demands on project developers "to make sure their consultants are doing a
good job."

20f4 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 18,282e09-67



San Diego County Supervisors OK Streamlined Building ... https://www.kpbs.org/news/2020/feb/12/san-diego-county...

Supervisor Kristin Gaspar said that along with an easier permitting process,
it's important that the county's building and development departments work
more in a more cohesive fashion on projects.

Before voting, the board heard from several industry representatives who
echoed Desmond on how the streamlined permitting process would mean
more housing options.

Jack Shu of the Cleveland National Forest Foundation objected to the changes
saying the county needs to have a solid climate action plan before loosening
any permit requirements.

’

FEATURED PODCAST

- @kpbs

an Diego
EWS MATTERS

KPBS' daily news podcast covering local politics, education, health,

environment, the border and more. New episodes are ready weekday mornings
so you can listen on your morning commute.

3of4 February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 18,2azpeos:68



NCFPD to study regional dispatch https://www.villagenews.com/story/2020/02/13/news/ncfpd...

NCFPD to study regional dispatch

Village News

The North County Fire Protection District will be participating in a study on a
potential shared dispatch facility.

A 4-0 NCFPD board vote Jan. 28, with Ruth Harris absent, authorized the
NCFPD board representative to the North County Dispatch Joint Powers
Authority (NCDJPA) to continue the exploration of a regional dispatch facility.

"At this point it's really still just a study. We know that we need to do
something with facilities long-term either way," NCFPD fire chief Steve Abbott
said.

An independent study commissioned by the NCDJPA board identified future
space and personnel needs which are currently cost-prohibitive. The NCDJPA
board negotiated for additional space at its current Rancho Santa Fe Fire
Protection District location, and that additional space should meet the
NCDJPA member agency needs for the near future.

Other regional dispatch agencies also have expected long-term facility needs.
The NCDJPA, the City of San Diego, the San Diego County Regional Fire
Authority (SDCRFA), and the Heartland Dispatch JPA in East County
commissioned Citygate Associates to conduct a separate facility space needs
assessment.

"The city and the county are trying to do something," Abbott said.

The city dispatch center in the Kearny Mesa area is currently 9,900 square
feet. The CalFire center in Rancho San Diego, which also handles U.S. Forest
Service dispatch, is 3,900 square feet. The NCDJPA dispatch center is 3,800
square feet. The Heartland dispatch operations have 3,400 square feet in El

Cajon. The four dispatch centers handled a combined 353,423 incidents in
2018.

The report identified numerous opportunities to improve coordination of
efforts and the sharing of resources. No specific site was identified, although
the City of San Diego and the SDCRFA would like to locate the facility near
State Route 52 (which is also close to the county's Emergency Operations
Center and to Marine Corps Air Station Miramar). Because the SDCRFA
contracts with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection
additional approvals at the state level will be necessary for CalFire to continue,
and in order to determine the project's total scope the city and county
requested commitment levels from Heartland and the NCDJPA.

The fire chiefs from the NCDJPA agencies expressed a preference for co-
location rather than consolidation, and since continuing to explore options

10f2 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 13Page 1069



NCFPD to study regional dispatch https://www.villagenews.com/story/2020/02/13/news/ncfpd...

does not equate to a commitment the fire chiefs deemed additional study to be
in the best interest of the member agencies.

"It definitely does not mean that yes, we're going to go ahead and do a shared
dispatch facility,” Abbott said.

The city fire department, Heartland, and the NCDJPA all have limited capacity
to add staff due to office space constraints, and the city and the North County
agency are near building capacity. None of the current facilities have a parking
area which could easily accommodate surge staffing in a worst-case scenario.
None of the buildings are considered energy-efficient and all lack proper
security including secured parking.

"Either way we're looking to put aside funds to take care of the long-term
facility needs," Abbott said.

The NCDJPA has eight members not including contract agencies. The cities of
Solana Beach, Encinitas, Carlsbad and Oceanside are members. The Vista Fire
Department covers both the City of Vista and the Vista Fire Protection District
for unincorporated Vista. The San Marcos Fire Department provides service
for the city and for the unincorporated area within the San Marcos Fire
Protection District. The North County and Rancho Santa Fe agencies are the
two actual fire protection districts in the joint powers authority. The City of
Del Mar and the Valley Center Fire Protection District are contract agencies as
are the Pala, Pauma, Rincon, and San Pasqual reservation fire departments.

The estimated cost to build a suitable facility, based on current site
development expenses, is expected to be between $725 and $800 per square
foot which equates to between $64 million and $770 million. That amount
excludes the cost of land which will be necessary if one of the agencies does not
already have a suitable site. The cost to each agency would proportionally
increase to finance the facility. The North County Fire Protection District share
for the building only is expected to be approximately $1 million, which over a
20-year amortization period would equate to approximately $11 per call and
an approximately 15% increase in annual dispatch service fees.

20f2 February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 13Page 1630



SENATE ACTION PLAN TO ADDRESS THE GROWING CLIMATE

EMERGENCY AND KEEP CALIFORNIANS SAFE FROM WILDFIRES

ACROSS THE PLANET AND THE GOLDEN STATE, we are experiencing the warmest weather on record.
California’s wildfires are the most destructive in history and the latest drought was the longest ever recorded.
While the climate is changing around us, Californians are among the most resilient people in the world and this
state has a track record of leading the way on climate change. However, we know that new tools and resources
are needed to protect our quadlity of life as we continue to tackle this crisis.

Led by Senate President pro Tem Toni G. Atkins, the California Senate is developing one of the boldest action
plans in America, one that advances innovative solufions to some of this century’s biggest challenges: The climate
crisis, wildfires, energy and insurance stability.

The Action plan includes a series of oversight hearings and bold policy recommendations that will be carried
forward in the coming months.

SPRING 2020 SENATE OVERSIGHT HEARINGS:

1. Three hearings by the Senate Energy, Utilities and Communications Committee (Hueso, Chair):

a. Holding electric utilities accountable and avoiding another catastrophic year of Public Safety Power Shutoffs
b. Exploring future utility governance optfions

c. Ensuring the California Public Utilities Commission {CPUC) is keeping Californians safe

2. Senate Budget Sub-Committee #2 on Resources, Environmental Protection, Energy and Transportation
(Wieckowski, Chair):
a. Identify what resources are needed to hold utilities accountable for grid modernization, hardening and
vegetation management, as well as other needed upstream fire prevention resources.
3. Three hearings by the Senate Insurance Committee (Rubio, Chair}):
a. The availability and affordability of homeowners insurance in high fire risk areas.

4. Three hearings by the Senate Natural Resources and Water Committee (Stern, Chair):
a. The cost of the climate emergency and potential solutions.

2020 POLICY RECOMMENDATIONS:

ENERGY AND INSURANCE STABILITY: WILDFIRE RESPONSE AND RESILIENCY:

1. Fast-track electric grid hardening, modernization 5. Reduce fire risks around neighborhoods to protect
and reliability and vegetation management people and property

2. Implement public safety power shutoff strategies 6. Improve community land use planning and
to avoid another catastrophic year emergency preparedness

3. Develop home and community hardening 7. Train and deploy a resiliency workforce

trategies to keep Californi f

R L 8. Pass the Wildfire Prevention, Safe Drinking Water, Drought
4. Address homeowner insurance non-renewals Preparation and Food Protection Bond Act of 2020

and help stabilize California’s home insurance market (SB 45, Allen)

February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting Page -71



Firefighters quickly extinguish home enguifed in flames https://fox5sai

Firefighters quickly extinguish i
engulfed in flames

City News Service

by:
Posted: Feb 1, 2020 / 03:39 PM PST / Updated: Feb 1, 2020 / 0% w2 ST

SAN DIEGO — Firefighters quickly extinguished flames that engulfed a home
in Bonsall Saturday, officials said.

The two-story single-family home in the 1600 block of Dentro De Lomas Road
was reported on fire at 2:44 p.m., said Capt. John Choi, public information
officer for the North County Fire Protection District.

The first fire truck arrived at the home at 2:55 p.m. and the fire was fully
contained by 3:20 p.m.

Firefighters were mopping up after the fire was contained and investigators
were looking into the source of the fire, Choi said.

Choi said investigators were not sure whether the house was occupied.

The cause of the fire was under investigation.

1 of 1 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 5PAQE 1352



LAFCO report recommends County taking over VC parks |... https:/iwwwvalleycenter.com/articles/lafco-report-recom...

1of4

LAFCO report recommends County taking
over VC parks | Valley Roadrunner

By David Ross | on February 04, 2020

As expected, San Diego County LAFCO’s Municipal Service Review of the
Valley Center Municipal Water District, Valley Center Fire Protection District
and VC Parks & Rec District (which is referred to in the report as VC
Community Services District)—now available for public review—includes a
recommendation that the County take over the parks district, and that the
parks be put under a standalone County Service Area that would be run by the
County, although with an advisory committee that would probably start with
the current board of directors.

The report also calls for pushing the Valley Center Fire Protection District
toward closer ties with the County Fire Authority.

The just released draft Municipal Services Review by LAFCO (Local Agency
Formation Commission) is available for public review and can be found on the
LAFCO website: www.sdlafco.org

At the January 6 meeting of the LAFCO board staffer Linda Zambito, local
government analyst, presented a report to the LAFCO board. The board is
made up of members of the Board of Supervisors and mayors and other public
officials.

Among Zambito’s five conclusions about the three organizations, which
included Changing Community Character, Expanding Community Needs,
Distinct and Valued Roles and Realigning Park and Recreation Services was
“Variations in Financial Stress,” where the report states:

“All three affected agencies in the Valley Center region have experienced
financial stress during the five-year report period that merits additional
LAFCO attention. The level of financial stress varies and reflected for both
Valley Center MWD and Valley Center FPD incurring operating margin losses
in all five years and contributing to sizable decreases in their respective net
positions over the 60-month period. Valley Center CSD financial stress is more
systemic given its diseconomies of scale to fund ongoing park and recreation
amenities along with low reserves with the cumulative effect of leaving the
District increasingly vulnerable to service disruptions.”

Among Zambito’s recommendations: “Future opportunities to share and/or
consolidate resources between Valley Center FPD and the County of San Diego
merit continued attention going forward. Exploring these future opportunities
is consistent with San Diego LAFCO’s standing policy objective to facilitate the
orderly extension of the County Fire Authority in unincorporated San Diego
County based on timing with community preferences.”

February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 52821378



LAFCO report recommends County taking over VC parks |... https://www.valleycenter.com/articles/lafco-report-recom...

That is a somewhat veiled recommendation for pushing the Valley Center Fire
Protection District to join the San Diego Fire Authority, something that the
district has so far declined to do, and has quite strongly resisted doing.

VC Fire Chief Joe Napier was one of several speakers commenting on the
report. “I'm here to talk about the process and the district and what we’ve gone
through since we separated from contract services [when Valley Center
contracted with CalFire,]” said Napier.

Congratulating Zambito for her collaborative process of putting together the
report, he said, “When I took over as the fire chief we were there with a ‘time
capsule.’ Some of the ‘financial stress’ that you see in the report is our capital
expenses to modernize equipment that was to point of not being safe and not
being compliant. We are now fully compliant.”

He noted that he recently celebrated his fifth anniversary as chief of VCFPD.
“Our mantra is to grow responsibly as the community grows responsibly.
Without subsidy from the county, I might add, and with a little bit of help from
grants to help modernize the time capsule we are pulling out of.”

He noted that some of the information the report takes information from is a
15-year old strategic on fire services that the County did. “I don’t know any
business model that would use a strategic plan that is over 15 years old,
especially looking at the numbers then to consolidate services, and do look at
the numbers now. They will be significantly different 15 years later.”

Napier asked LAFCO “to continue its good work, to continue to work with
special districts and that the understand what our reality is now. We are not
the fire department anymore. We are the department of the quality of life of the
citizens of Valley Center, eighty-five square miles and two stations. We are
working on a third station, with potentially a tax measure in 2020.”

Under some questioning from Jim Desmond, the Fifth District supervisor who
serves on the LAFCO board, Napier said, “Everything we did after I took over
was to take everything out of that time capsule. We established standards of
cover, which response times, how many firefighters arrive on a scene to fight a
fire, how many paramedics you have. A strategic plan went with that.

He was followed up by Fire Chief/CEO Stephen Abbott of the North County
Fire Protection District, who commented that LAFCO should redo the 15 year-
old report. “A lot has changed in the last 15 years since that report came out,”
he said. At that time, he noted, there were 65 fire agencies in the county.

Valley Center Municipal Water District Gen. Mgr. Gary Arant spoke. In
evaluating the Draft MSR, Arant stated, “On a very positive note, the Draft
MSR was mostly accurate in evaluating all aspects of VCMWD water,
wastewater and recycled water service provision, and found no service and
capacity deficiencies for now of for the foreseeable future. It made no
recommendations for changes in agency organization or service delivery; and
stated that VCMWD’s Current Sphere of Influence should be ‘confirmed.’ ”

“However,” Arant pointed out, “the Draft MSR did contain several factual

20f4 February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 5 PAgIe 13:84



LAFCO report recommends County taking over VC parks |... https://www.valleycenter.com/articles/lafco-report-recom...

errors, statements and recommendations that we did need to address.”

In the discussion about Valley Center’s transition from agricultural to more
urban, Arant pointed out that the draft states, “The transition (from agriculture
to rural suburban) is primarily attributed to the combination of higher water
rates for agricultural users due to reductions in subsidies caused by recent
droughts...”

“This is not correct,” said Arant. “The dollar amount of the ‘subsidies’ has
actually increased from $33 per acre foot in 1990, to over $550 per acre foot
currently. Unfortunately, the wholesale price of water has also increased at the
same time or even at a faster clip.”

Arant explained that, “In terms of rate differential, the discount then and now
has represented a 27% to 30% differential to M&I rates. Further, these are not
“subsidies” but reflect that, in exchange for a lower water rate, commercial
agricultural users have accepted a lower level of reliability during droughts and
emergencies by having no access to IID Transfer / Canal Lining or Desalinated
Seawater supplies, reduced access to the SDCWA Emergency Storage Project
Supply, and precluded from access to the SDCWA Carry-over Storage supply.”

He continued, “It has been the dramatic overall increase in the cost of
wholesale water from MWD and the SDCWA (233% since 2000; from $470/AF

to $1552/AF in 2019) which has reduced ag activity and associated water
demand.”

It was also recommended in the Draft MSR, that the County require future
development approvals connect to Valley Center MWD’s wastewater facilities
and avoid the creation of new systems in the region unless unique and special
conditions merit otherwise.

“While this recommendation points to an ‘ideal solution,” Arant stated, “the
reality is that for inland discharge systems like VCMWD, with limited and
sometimes finite disposal or absorption capacity, requiring all development to
connect to existing systems may not be practical or even feasible. Further,
LAFCO should consider that Valley Center MWD has a large service area and it
may not be practical or economically feasible to connect developments in the
far-reaches of the service area to existing wastewater treatment facilities.

In evaluating water service reliability, the MSR stated, “Valley Center MWD
has established interties with the City of Escondido, Rainbow MWD and Yuima
MWD, as well as the San Pasqual Band of Mission Indians.....”

Arant pointed out that, “Not only does VCMWD have interties with adjacent
agencies, it also has seven aqueduct connections on two aqueducts, tied to two
treatment plants, one operated by MWD (Skinner), and the other operated by
SDCWA (Twin Oaks).” He continued, “In addition, it has access to one 50 mgd
Desal Plant and the almost 200,000 AF of SDCWA ESP and Carry-over
Storage. Further, we also have a Mutual Aide Agreement with the SDCWA and
all the 23 other SDCWA Member Agencies. Finally, the Aqueduct, Treatment,
Conveyance and Storage system owned and operated by the SDCWA fully
connects and integrates all of its 24 member agencies. This system, along with

3of4 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 5,Pagpe13:35



LAFCO report recommends County taking over VC parks |... https://wwwvalleycenter.com/articles/lafco-report-recom...

the cooperative nature and shared resources of its member agencies, has
historically provided a very high degree of operational flexibility and reliability
for the San Diego Region.”

Arant seemed especially concerned about a statement in a historical timeline
section, that, “A statewide drought and cutback in Water Authority supplies
(during the early 1990’s) prompts Valley Center MWD to eliminate agricultural
supply supports....”

“This too is incorrect,” Arant said. “The price supports for commercial
agriculture were provided by MWD under the Ag Discount Program passed
through the SDCWA to the SDCWA Member Agencies. The MWD board

stopped the discount in early 1990 in response to the drought, not Valley
Center MWD.”

As an historical note, the MWD Board vote to resume the Agricultural Discount
Program did resume in May of 1994 as the Interim Ag Water Program (IAWP),
an action in which Valley Center MWD played a central role in advocating for
and securing the program. The SDCWA added the Special Ag Water Rate
(SAWR) Program on top of the IAWP in 1998 to offset the cost impact of the
SDCWA Emergency Storage Project, expanded the SAWR in 2003 to offset the
cost impact of the IID Transfer Agreement, again in 2007 to offset the cost of
the SDCWA Carry-over Storage Project, and again in 2015 to offset the cost of
the Carlsbad Desalination supply. MWD ended IAWP in 2012, but the SDCWA
continued the SAWR which then later became the Transitional SAWR and has
recently taken action to make it a permanent program.

Arant concluded, “On December 31, 2020, we submitted a letter of comment
about these items, as well as a few others. We also testified about these issues
at the January 6, 2020 LAFCO Commission Hearing on the Draft. LAFCO staff
has been very responsive and has already, or will address these in things in the
final draft. As we have to date, we look forward to working closely with Keene
Simonds, LAFCO Executive Officer and Linda Zambito, Analyst, to come away
with a very accurate, representative and meaningful MSR.”

4 of4 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 5Pzere 1336



One dies in crash on South Mission, another crash starts fire https:/iwww.illagenews.com/story/2020/01/23/news/one-d...

One dies in crash on South Mission, another
crash starts fire

Village News

Multiple crashes within minutes of each other the night of Saturday, Jan. 18, in Bonsall
required responses from emergency personnel — with one crash starting a fire and
another leaving a driver dead.

A report came in of the first crash at 9:01 p.m. along Olive Hill Road east of Via Puerta
del Sol, according to information from North County Fire Protection District spokesman
John Choi.

Dispatchers were told a car had gone off the roadway and erupted into flames, Choi said.
The driver of that vehicle was uninjured and was able to climb out unassisted. Fire crews

were at the scene of the crash working to contain the vehicle fire for little more than half
an hour, Choi said.

The fire district also had to work with a county hazmat team to clean up fuel that spilled
from the vehicle.

Less than 20 minutes after the first crash, reports came in of two collisions involving a
Honda Civic in the area of South Mission Road and State Route 76, less than a mile to the
east.

A caller told dispatchers at 9:17 p.m. that she had been involved in a minor sideswipe
with a white Civic on South Mission, according to the CHP. The caller reported the Civic
had continued south on the road without stopping after the collision.

At 9:18 p.m., dispatchers received a call saying that the same Civic had struck a BMW X3
head-on on South Mission less than a mile south of the previous crash, the CHP said.

The Civic reportedly had drifted into opposing traffic while heading south, causing the
northbound BMW driver to slow her vehicle to a stop; the Civic driver continued anyway
and hit the BMW.

According to the CHP, the Civic driver — identified as a 20-year-old Fallbrook man — died
of his injuries at the scene. He was not wearing a seat belt at the time of the crash.

The 48-year-old woman driving the BMW and her passenger, a 58-year-old man also
from Fallbrook, sustained minor injuries. The male passenger was taken to Palomar
Medical Center in Escondido for treatment.

Impairment was believed to be a factor in the crash, the CHP said.

Mission Road was closed for about three hours after the deadly incident.

Will Fritz can be reached by email at wfritz@reedermedia.com.

10f 1 February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 5P2g® 1358



Fire destroys North County trailer https://fox5sandiego.com/news/fire-destroys-north-county-...

Fire destroys North County trailer
City News Service

by:
Posted: Jan 21, 2020 / 12:07 PM PST / Updated: Jan 21, 2020 / 12:07 PM PST

SAN DIEGO — A trailer being used for storage on a dirt road in Bonsall was destroyed by
fire Tuesday.

The fire was reported around 4:40 a.m. in the 6900 block of West Lilac Road, near
Rawhide Ranch Road west of Interstate 15 in Bonsall, according to North County Fire
Protection District spokesman John Choi.

Firefighters responding to the scene found a roughly 25-foot-long trailer fully engulfed in
flames, Choi said.

Crews from the Oceanside and Vista fire departments, along with Cal Fire San Diego
firefighters, helped to douse the blaze, which was contained within 45 minutes, he said.

No injuries were reported.

The trailer was a total loss, but a damage estimate was not immediately available, Choi
said.

The cause of the fire was under investigation.

10k February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 5P2agre 1338



Car crashes down embankment off 15 near 76; driver badl... https://www.villagenews.com/story/2020/01/23/news/car-c...

Car crashes down embankment off 15 near
76 driver badly injured

Village News

PALA MESA - One person suffered serious injuries when their vehicle went
down an embankment off the side of Interstate 15 near Pala Mesa early
Thursday morning.

It happened around 5 a.m. on southbound I-15 just past state Route 76.

According to North County Fire Protection District Capt. John Choi, a car was
traveling at highway speeds when, for unknown reasons, it went off the
roadway. The freeway’s elevation is about 400 feet above the surrounding
terrain in that area, and the car went down that entire slope before striking a
concrete culvert, Choi said.

Crews from North County Fire, Cal Fire San Diego and the Pala Fire
Department all worked to rescue the driver, who was the only person in the
vehicle.

The driver was taken to Palomar Medical Center in Escondido with life-
threatening injuries.

No information on the driver or the circumstances leading up to the crash were
immediately available.

Tof 1 February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 5P0g® 1529



‘Gray Death’ drug mixture reaches Indiana, puts first resp... https://www.wave3.com/2020/02/04/gray-death-drug-mixtu...

‘Gray Death’ drug mixture reaches
Indiana, puts first responders at risk

February 4, 2020 at 5:24 PM EST - Updated February 4 at 5:24 PM

(WNDU) - “Gray Death” is a particularly dangerous mixture of heroin,
fentanyl, carfentanil and other synthetic opioids, and it has made its way to
Indiana.

Carfentanil, which is used as a tranquilizing agent for elephants and other large
mammals, is 10,000 times more potent than morphine and 100 times more
potent than fentanyl, according to the Indiana Department of Homeland
Security.

They say a persistent increase in opioid overdoses tied to carfentanil have been
seen around the country.

Carfentanil and other fentanyl-related compounds can be absorbed through
the skin or accidentally inhaled, making them dangerous to first responders
and other medical personnel.

Read much more from the Indiana Department of Homeland
Security:

State medical personnel and responders are sounding the alarm on a
continuing drug trend that could overdose, or potentially kill, Hoosiers and
responders with minimal contact.

Gray Death, a particularly dangerous mixture of heroin, fentanyl, carfentanil
and other synthetic opioids, made its way to Indiana this week, causing an
overdose in central Indiana. Partners warning about the increased risk are
State of Indiana Emergency Medical Services and the State Fire Marshal,
part of the Indiana Department of Homeland Security; Indiana State
Department of Health and the Indiana State Police.

A persistent increase in opioid overdoses tied to the synthetic drug carfentanil
have been seen around the country, prompting concern.

“When approaching an emergency, you never know where extreme danger
may lurk, so every precaution must be taken,” said Dr. Michael Olinger, State
Emergency Medical Services Medical Director. “That’s definitely true for any

drug-related scene, where even a tiny amount of the wrong substance can be
deadly.”

“Here’s the bottom line." said Indiana State Police Supt. Doug Carter, “Many
people become addicted to opioids from what originally started as legitimate
prescribed use, while others became addicted as a result of illicit use.” Carter
continued, “But addiction is addiction regardless of the path and this is not a

1of3 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 5P2a¢me 1380



‘Gray Death’ drug mixture reaches Indiana, puts first resp... https://www.wave3.com/2020/02/04/gray-death-drug-mixtu...

problem we can - or should try - to arrest our way out of. And equally as
troubling is the threat these substances are posing to the health and safety of
public safety professionals.” Carter concluded, “We in law enforcement will
continue to direct our resources toward arresting the traffickers of these
illegal substances and working with prosecutors to build the strongest case
possible to make the price of conviction higher than the profit from peddling
death and destruction.”

Carfentanil, which is used as a tranquilizing agent for elephants and other
large mammals, is 10,000 times more potent than morphine and 100 times
more potent than fentanyl. It is often mixed in with other drugs such as
cocaine or crystal meth — and often drug users have no idea their drugs have
been tainted.

Carfentanil and other fentanyl-related compounds are a serious danger to
public safety, first responder, medical, treatment, and laboratory personnel.
These substances can come in several forms, including powder, blotter paper,
tablets, and spray. The substance can be absorbed through the skin or
accidental inhalation of airborne powder.

“With the pervasive nature of opioids and addiction, there is always the
chance that family or friends may come into contact with dangerous
substances when working to save their loved one,” said Dr. Michael Olinger,
State Emergency Medical Services Medical Director.

When responding to an overdose, response personnel should remember the
Jollowing best practices:

Exercise extreme caution with any suspected opioid delivery method. Wear
gloves and masks when responding to any situation where carfentanil or
Jfentanyl is suspected. If possible, cover as much of the skin as possible when
responding to a potential overdose situation.

Be aware of any sign of exposure. Symptoms include: respiratory depression
or arrest, drowsiness or profound exhaustion, disorientation, sedation,
pinpoint pupils and clammy skin. The onset of these symptoms may occur
within minutes of exposure.

Seek immediate medical attention. Carfentanil and other fentanyl-related
substances can work very quickly, so in cases of suspected exposure, it is
important to seek medical attention immediately. Any needle stick should be
medically evaluated as soon as possible.

Do not touch any potential drug materials or paraphernalia. Carfentanil can
be absorbed through the skin or accidental inhalation of airborne powder.
Avoid coming into contact with needles, bags or other paraphernalia. Do not
come into contact or disturb any powder that may be in the area.

Be ready to manage the victim’s airway in the event of exposure. Opioids are
especially dangerous because they override the body’s breathing reflex,
causing victims to suffocate. While naloxone is an antidote for opioid
overdose, it might not be available. Providing breathing assistance could help

20f3 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 5Pagpe 1381



‘Gray Death’ drug mixture reaches Indiana, puts first resp... https.//www.wave3.com/2020/02/04/gray-death-drug-mixtu...

prolong the victim’s life while waiting for emergency medical services to
arrive. Even if naloxone is available, always send an overdose victim to the
hospital for monitoring. Naloxone may wear off before the effects of the
opioid, making it possible for the victim to stop breathing again.

Copyright 2020 WNDU. All rights reserved.

3of3

February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting February 5P28¢fe 1382



https://www.csda.net/blogs/eleanor-boling1/2020/01/27/despite-positive-returns-calpers-rates-may-go-up?utm_source=informz...

Despite Positive Returns CalPERS Rates May Go
Up

D

CalPERS

If CalPERS investments finish the year the way they
started, the fund could see investment returns in excess of nine percent. While this is great,
it may trigger CalPERS’ Funding Risk Mitigation Policy (FRM) established in 2016 that
would result in a lowering of the discount rate and thus an increase in annual payments to
CalPERS for both employers and employees.

The FMR seeks to reduce CalPERS funding risk over time. It establishes a mechanism
whereby CalPERS investment performance that significantly outperforms the discount rate
triggers adjustments to the discount rate, expected investment return, and strategic asset
allocation targets.

If an FMR event occurs, the discount rate and expected investment return will be adjusted
as set forth in the table below, and the strategic asset allocation targets shall be adjusted
consistent with such new discount rate and expected investment return. Since the FMR
was established in 2016 it has not been triggered. However, the policy was suspended for
fiscal year 2018-2019 following the previous reduction in the discount rate down to its
current level of 7 percent. The policy is no longer suspended and as you can see in the table
below, if the investment return at the end of June is nine percent or higher a reduction in
the discount rate would be triggered reducing the discount rate by five basis points down to

6.95 percent.
Excess Investment Return | Reduction in Reduction in Expected
Discount Rate Investment Return
If the actual investment Then the discount rate | And the expected investment
returns exceed the discount will be reduced by: return will be reduced by:
rate by:
2.00% 0.05% 0.05%
7.00% 0.10% 0.10%
10.00% 0.15% 0.15%
13.00% 0.20% 0.20%
17.00% 0.25% 0.25%

CalPERS began discussions about the possibility of an FMR event last week at their Board
Education Meeting and they plan to have further discussions at the next regularly
scheduled board meeting in February. The discussions will include whether or not the FMR
should be suspended or left in place.

February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting January 31 Paee 1683



https://www.csda.net/blogs/eleanor-boling1/2020/01/27/despite-positive-returns-calpers-rates-may-go-up?utm_source=informz...

CSDA will continue to be engaged with CalPERS on this and other topics and will keep our
membership informed of future developments. Additionally, we will be seeking input from
our members on what actions they would like CalPERS to take. Please contact Dillon
Gibbons, CSDA’s Senior Legislative Representative, at dillong@csda.net, with your contact
information if you would like to be included on CSDA’s “CalPERS Working Group,” which
provides CSDA with input and direction on pension-related issues. You can also sign up for

CSDA'’s Expert Feedback Team on Human Resources and Personnel at www.csda.net/get-
involved.

#AdvocacyNews
#FeatureNews

February 25, 2020 - Regular Board Meeting January 31,Razpe16:8%



New laws set to help focus on mental health and post-trau... https://abc30.com/health/new-laws-set-to-help-focus-on-m...

New laws set to help focus on mental
health and post-traumatic stress for first
responders

KFSNBy Vanessa Vasconcelos

Wednesday, February 5, 2020 6:24PM

FRESNO, Calif. (KFSN) -- "I don't think when you sign up for this job that you

realize the things that you're going to see," says Cal Fire Fresno Co. Battalion
Chief Josh Campbell.

Campbell has spent the last 23 years putting service above self and has been on
the front lines of seven of the 10 most destructive wildfires in state history.

"I always thought the Cedar fire would be the biggest fire in my career that I'd
ever go on,” Campbell said. "I wasn't even close."

Fifteen years after the Cedar incident, Campbell would be faced with
California's deadliest and most destructive fire season yet.

"Once we started dealing with the campfire, the Carr fire, Thomas fire, all
those fires just blew it away, and you're like, 'good grief, is it ever going to
end,” Campbell said.

Campbell was working alongside Dozer operator Don Smith and Redding
firefighter Jeremy Stoke when they were killed in the Carr fire. He'd soon
realize the flames weren't his only battle.

Campbell refused the incident command's suggestion to take time off and

instead worked for three months straight, battling the Carr, Hirz and Delta
fires in Shasta County.

"I put a mask on every single day," Campbell said. "Had a job to do, but deep
down inside, I was broke beyond belief.

After a 10-day vacation, he'd move to the camp fire in Paradise.

"It looked like something out of a movie," Campbell said. "Everything around
you was on fire. People were running for their lives. "We were doing things
that haven't been done in the fire service for years."

Hours after coming home, he left his family. Campbell says he was a trigger
pull away from ending his life.

"I shook," Campbell said. "I still remember what was probably a minute or two
seemed like an eternity, and all I could think about was my family.

jof2 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 6,282pe16:35



New laws set to help focus on mental heaith and post-trau... https://abc30.com/health/new-laws-set-to-help-focus-on-m...
Cal Fire helped get professional help for him and his family. Now, Campbell
uses his story of survival to open the dialogue for other firefighters.

"We've gotten a lot better," says Cal Fire Battalion Chief Mara Zaver.
"Understanding a lot less stigma about being a negative or weakness."

Zaver has served as a peer support coordinator for the last decade.

While the program has grown over time, new laws signed by Governor
Newsom increase staffing and standards for peer support and qualify post-
traumatic stress as an injury eligible for worker's compensation.

Copyright © 2020 KFSN-TV. All Rights Reserved.

20f2 February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting February 6,2azpe16:86



NORTH COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: COMMENTS, REPORTS AND UPDATES

e STAFF COMMENTS/REPORTS/UPDATES:

e STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/ICEO:

o CHIEF OFFICERS & STAFF:

e BOARD:

e BARGAINING GROUPS:

e PUBLIC COMMENT:

February 25, 2020Pa9Réé&fdlar Board Meeting Page -87






NORTH COUNTY FIRE

PROTECTION DISTRICT
FIRE CHIEF/CEO

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: STEPHEN ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO
DATE: FEBRUARY 25, 2020

SUBJECT: CLOSED SESSION

CS-1. ANNOUNCEMENT — PRESIDENT LUEVANO:
> An announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session will be made
prior to the commencement of Closed Session.
CS-2. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR - GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — MANAGEMENT
> GROUP NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:
NCFPD MANAGEMENT GROUP DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
CS-3. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR - GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — NON-SAFETY
GROUP NEGOTIATIONS ~ CHIEF ABBOTT:
> FFA NON-SAFETY GROUP DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
NEGOTIATORS CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES
CS-4. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — SAFETY GROUP
NEGOTIATIONS — CHIEF ABBOTT:
> FFA SAFETY GROUP NEGOTIATORS DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
CHier ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-5. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE § 54957.6 — UNREPRESENTED
INDIVIDUALS — CHIEF ABBOTT:

> EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/BOARD DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS:
SECRETARY CHIEF ABBOTT, DISTRICT COUNSEL JAMES

CS-6. CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR — GOVERNMENT CODE
§ 54956.8 — DFC MAROVICH AND CHIEF ABBOTT:

> PROPERTY LOCATION: 4157 Olive Hill Road, Fallbrook, CA 92028;
PARTIES: North County Fire Protection District (Seller);
UNDER NEGOTIATION: Terms of Purchase;

DISTRICT NEGOTIATORS: Chief Abbott, District Counsel James

CS-7. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION — PRESIDENT LUEVANO

Page 1 of 1

February 25, 2020 — Regular Board Meeting Page —89






